TOOFEIT NCTO @&3%@) QAN AONWNS
KARNATAKA CASHEW DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LTD.

(BIOEE3T ATTITT 2,000 YVT330)
(A GOVERNMENT OF KARNATAKA UNDERTAKING)

408¢ TPXET T 2017-2018
FOURTIETH ANNUAL REPORT 2017-2018




. ATEETTT TVOTY 3-4
. BRCRIERD 5
. TVOTBYOD ©TQ 6-16
. &3, TO3ReTTT [IW 17-43
. AONOZFHORTO B GRTIT :OTo 66& TO3RCTET  PTOORN 44
. DO TZ D) 0P IFB S 45-48
. DOT T, W, oy IFT SIAYR FOWOHRT LTSN 49-64

. DT TOLT TE, 65-66




ATerzes wome |

o D:
36, 0.3F. PTT (05-11-2016 603 29-05-2018 T =SR)
36, DROSF BTRT RREA, 55.¢9.35¢. (01-06-2018 00T 02-07-2018 T =3R)
3. 805, 3030° (02-08-2018 503)

wésmcpass QT3 3TTY:
3¢, TONTOZ, 0.9.7¢. (20-02-2013 o3 31-07-2017 3 =3R)

3¢ TPT X PO, 0.7 (01-08-2017 00T3)

93T APerIBD (STFYT XOTTHR, JINPHITD):

3. m"ﬁi@@ R0.3. TODF (26-04-2016 50T 01-06-2018 T =T1)
&¢. wnhe3 %eS@ (26-04-2016 50T 01-06-2018 T =T1)
de. BOTHD D, (26-04-2016 50T 01-06-2018 T =T1)

RTerBES (3007 TSRTHR, BINPHITD):

ol ATF. 3N ﬂ%&s (06-08-2012 20T 26-07-2017 T =TR)
@l . 8. T (27-07-2017 ©0%)
Tl ROBECT . GRS (21-06-2006 d0T3)
8¢ TRT 3T (25-02-2015 503R)
3¢, VAT 3.4, (25-02-2015 00%)




TOREST sésm@asdo:

3¢, ©. B0dT 3

6@@@6:

2.0, SLWE DF°., 2.500. DF.R.Q.

Sz, ToBeeggsh:

I 0. DT 38 B FOIA,

ST, TOZREFTI,

22, 23¢ IR, TFF PRT® TOLT,
&@@Oﬁ@@f&%@s,

2ONSRT — 575 003.

RBRCOTOWAT Fe3eD:
©2)8 INT, 15e [, T,
&@@3@}5, DONLRT — 575 006.

NLRNCCH TE3eD:

TDBRD, T3 TI T 2.
BOOTIOTT, YT XG.
BTV, YT FIT® WY,
PHRTRT, T30 IIT B,

(31-12-2016 50T 30-11-20173 =3K)

msoéwmﬁz
1. Beez LROTFT ©FH QORCIRN.
2. DFFF LI0T°




TROEEIT MDY WPRE AN ORI

(FIEET NTTITTS 2,000 YVT@N)
SREOTTOWATI BEIE0: 85238, BT, 155 0D,B8, 8033, whonewdd — 575 006.

www.kedccashew.com kedcltd@gmail.com
TO:BARR /DT AR /38 /23035 /2017-2018

DSOCEICHD

83 FUNT [TTOTDI, IVFLIL) WeYOTW FOFIOH ITHAT IOBIC 0T TOTIT, DO
17-11-201800z0 3.00 nRotdrt xdo3N %eog 3e3e0, @%‘t@; NS, %@&3@}5, VONLRT =575 006 CSQ
IBODATOHOW B3 VRVT SPICONT.

ROWIVT, 33,33F90:

1. 31 Bowerr, 20183 3RIRe0B STHEE BOWOHAT DO TY, COPF JTTT, TN FOBOD
B30, &3 TOZREFFT [TL B BWT BT YWITRAROON Tone 2013 TOTINT VHICDTT
TFOT ZTIT IONOTED WHTWO Tone DTS, TOZRFTL JeRT TP BIWI, BRI,
WO Tore RLFORHT.

2. 2013 S0BINY ©HACHIT DO 142(1) T TS IS WG I TOZRGIS HoERBIOH,
NG BRI,

QATEETBT 00TLCR e:sa;gﬁoSa 20e3ny
FIDELIT 71600 BPTIQ ANVT S[TN

5@@5 : TOONLRTD o /-
Q7003 : 17-10-2018 [WAYTE ATCETT.
83 e

. 3P TowTOND m@ VICIIES I ORIOUREIIN 5%%% m‘cﬁ:w‘écﬁa 363& WHBOIN FPIN ToITINED m:eg 03
BUREDAL) BEAHO3LLTR, SeWAT TFZ, BROOTT. AQ, BEVHOID TOTBIOH ATBTONTLCEONY.
TG TIRED, APDH INGT IWODYOT 3P 48 RoLIRY BowTmeN FoFIR FwoarBed (5O
BIAH TJINTD, ONEILONT).

2. BODICH FOFTT A0NTIDRING 23300 WHOIN Sd%‘ocﬁ%& QTer 33T mod@oﬁmul Sz abé_ac e
BRWB WRTITIIY, DERTT3.

3. 2013 T 30IINY %‘oof%ofb 35163_)071%* @a:)soja XTB0 ;@méd BODIOITDNLRTZOOT 31—03—2019% %@3’)71@%%5
é‘bgwaiﬁ& mﬁﬁwcgp eﬁ%; waeﬁmeqﬁda‘n& JeRT 9HTTTY) LOTIT JCNOTFHOHTO Tonw TV e3§
TO3ReFEIT @@@56@&.



http://www.kcdccashew.com
mailto:kcdcltd@gmail.com

TROEEIT MDY WPRE AN ORI

(FJIEEIT ATTITT WO YVT,E0)

OB [T

ReTOTTON,
T3,

31-03-20183 BRJIMROR IHFF FOWORAT JYIIe WOAFT JOLONT), TOTIOH TOZWHT DOTI
T3, Cp-IF TR I3, TOBRFET [OH Tene ©mE WWITB|IR, DI, 2013 30BICH SHICHPT
TR PTBT  AONOTFEHTO TeNw DT SF TOBRCTTL FRRDPRT  TTIE TTWRBS I,
BRONTBLD AW, ATEFJTON eI FOZRETIINTG.

I =73 93003, wsm);oﬁ THRTTTOLLOR 0T F00AT BREE:
D. BT POSV0S:

31-03-2018 % %Jaﬁmeé%w DT IRFTY ANTF) 765.66 @3 zswo;; s@waﬂa‘% TBRODT. ATy TROTVEIENY
0T 28 TOENT TF 100.66 VFRFONT.

3303,
BTN 2017-18 2016-17
SICIRELITBRLOT 53008 7,72,71,087 6,01,93,392
RIT SO 93,05,715 79,63,992
2083, B0 8,65,76,802 6,81,57,384
Zeaned 7,38,30,673 6,92,16,248
380 ooy (F) DRTED 1,27,46,129 (10,58,864)
303: T35 50,01,640 45,36,614
ooy (F%) 307 ST 77,44,489 (55,95,478)
BR3: WO SHHEOD DEENRD (70,456) (2,56,29,641)
3633: SORoN O3 11,08,442 13,27,155
Sort Fo30T W5 (3F) 65,65,591 (3,25,52,274)
T2¢ KO B : Too® 86 -429

. BORAVAT 0 0

W. WLNDEIT WP w0 TIOIEWTD:

L. AN VHT VIO RETITOTH YVTI0 IEO NET SWIBREIINTTY Fo0U0FIQLS, ©Te,; T,Te3TY,
BT, TYOR STEIBRETONY HOTFT TN WHT A0 AT 82 TIRT NBNFTY & TZon
BITIW TIBITOTT YVT 0 FT,TEY TSNS




pld

TIE SR ANe30zy) 1981007 198739 0.8.20. DFL39,08°8 FT20000T 3714 X, DREeT BT
1T SO SRETONTTY, FOTFE TIT®OICN. e Teww 3714 &. riedd SEoBpemonegd 2860.78 .
GIREN0IVTY, BT, RSILONO0T Need [oeeS TTWHRITWRY CONTY, YVLTTY, TOTAN TIIEEIT ITFTITLOT
TMIECWRSINTIE S T,TEST Lraneonds.

TR, TRETD ANe0zy) 1979 00w 1993 8531 B80T S53L3 BeT0 )0TmTTTN S3Moe e 12724.43
. DALEIETT YOI MO SWIBRCTINGTY, FOTTFB 330RT. BRI W XTUFTR) 199309 wee, agosdotoos
12908.19 . 00T ReT0 STROBRCTINTTY, FOTAN Necd SH0TE MT TN, BR8 TJETE), AN
& SWIOBRCTINTTY, WOTTFB 53083, 31-3-2018 T SAZNROEOT SHETE FOTACL W), LPRT,TTRY)
25632.62 TEeT0. B HRTINTIF BT, Fo0TITNT, TBRTY T WIRTNT, WGTONNIE DLTINCOI
DEITET @aem@m QTIT B RIVTEB ToTwo BT moﬁmom‘ms FeoTg, Fe3e00N0T STWOINST.
Amgb eﬁdeé [tplel] 05 04 1993c 3, ad 28R, 5937.33 TILTNIRY, ﬁeda ﬁc&&aemﬁ@o ©TeR, vaemgjobaocs
ANEVG, TNIETT BNLIETH,

1992-93 dozs 2017-2018 T =3NS WTHONE, 3500 PonTE TY 1iedh Seodeezmongd 12730.80
TFLTO DREBETY TRFTTIN WPT P50 AETET NeTO NBNT Y, 0NTR03I0N LBFATY, BTN TRETY,
WRINTTY FOTFB 330000, €03, FTFITey TWe.70.50 ©F Tl WROTITTDY, YPT 0TO e
SROBRCTNE WERNT TNV BRCTMBN T,XT, TTE WHRINGE BIRTVST. R STEOSRTING LFR0E Tone
ATETHBN VRINT SI0RT WIS BRI NeDd 308, 3RTR), @apsa QTECTTIOOR, B, 3TV B0,
TTBITTT Be0R,L03 TT,05/20238 03RO IRV Smne aﬁ%ﬁas Bk Reco HONT T 55@35 @oSagé
0.36,00, 000/- @mmasm ), NERTVTIT. & O BRBEY, 2017-18 TY T3S Tozmomaon 5 o;'mmﬁzj

T8, wRe 2017-2018, dMe0ey) TBRID, FIOTIITNT, BRI TONWR MOTT, GTINTYITO 2utd),
25,632.62 300 1100 STIZRTONTY -0 202, E30T8TV 0RWE HFONTED T30 ZNRL0RTITT. &
TR, BNIP0T [BIDTIWROT TAT, DRE Wil T.772.71 ©F, ST903 WONTIZE.

BRORT BREWINS:

L. ANSTOTE SEZRENED TEORTINTD, TTNTY, 0T T OIDNT TN TOTXY, TTEBY VI3 .
B TYOR NBNFY BT YVT0 YO NTNFTY, STLICTINT. RONT 307 AN YVT 30 AVTO Qe
ResonNENERY Se3), 1981 003 1987 T TR etdp, 3714 TFLTO rietd SEOBRCTINGTY, Tonve WHT 1ETO
Qe 12,480.80 £ et Swodpemonem) 1992-93 00 2017-1830 ST B39A0IT. RTQE 200 TeFED
BRLTS® eﬁoscssgmﬁm BRE TOTE sya&wﬁd 2018 T &8$MOTE) TR, e03 §w DTT oﬁaeasﬁoﬁmoﬁa@
500 ﬁéedm’@?@ e ﬁzsm?m &S@ ==Y, 180 ®. DTsZ eSS @mmbo&%)a én”@o@d VTR VT Son’m@
3,00, 000 @@5 Q0O @ec%aw B ETO ﬁcsmﬁm e 63®ﬁ S RAIY mﬁ@ ﬁojmsmdwaio 5@3&@%5
O3 Re&TONTY, Tod BRORT.

SeMoN, WHT AT VI FTWIBLETINYOTI, NeTI LITONTY, YVPRATHYED 303, TLILD B.21.8.8. NN
TEITORT STy 3TN,

II. ©9%9203:

TAT, TRETY O30T SOLIIOTITY, FRCRAY

1. TTY THIT SoLIOBTTY W BH,0° A&,TERTT 20B° BRITRT HPOB N LMOFRDT:

FoZQ To00E 20130 I 125(2) T, 93508 3PYATOE, 2017-2018 TS, 8 ANTOO0T Sogi03eaY,
T,TEIB TN T3 BIRYRTVR)TO0T WF0WIRHRY,

Iv. eﬁpss =,57;

B8 MOTY ANTNR) BF, TYF L,08 J,@TIONTT, SFLTVT Teowamy, BHF 00800, wvzsodeen
5@&%@3 m@ BT BRI A %@asémm 6@36 L,08° &F° @o@oﬁmw B3 momstd




V. 8 [TRO DIJI0T WY, N, DREW FRINWRRBT GF,DY, ANTT DLON J30NQ, WHoSH
DTBZT WHOITT 3,393 TN WHINF OIRQYTWIWTR W E.:

QAMIIVTT 2G0T {B03VTY CINVEYTIE TS WO ToTWR WIS S5 ISL0 TTE T FRTCNOT &
TR0 QTOTTT 23053,T3 Y, 03395HT WR) DY,

VI. 3% XOTE:, 30%&3@5 WFTRIINT, NTWED DWW NYT TONW JLRTITOR):

FOTR 5903 2013 T FFT® 134(3)(20) Tornve oI 20303 (58,)2014 5903 8 (3) T eERe3n Lm0 &
AMEVY 1T FTIBREGTNG WPT[ D) TN ITETH TINWR AW E, FOWORATOZT FOF TONENTIY
DTELRSTIRYTOOT T, FOTTS, SOTLRT BFTRIVNT Tonud Ted DATIONT W TOY Tone Tl
TODT W}, 030YT3e T WOR DY,

BT, T8 WOTFF 032, SOFLIT WFTRADNTEN FOWORATIOZ ANV BTITTI SFEN TN FIONE
DDOFESONTY, BYFLO TEOTY, O TNV &9 HLRNEOR FEICONT S NEaBON0ZNTYTY WTTRY ©I0%
TOZ YT T TY YVTOSRENJBTROTY TIOVE JTELIIT. TOTTY D&% TOTWRTTIY AT N
YVTOIRENJBROT AN B, 30N, BTIVCTT DIRWTITI 1TV 3I0TEITIY 7 3eRFOI TIRVT -
TTIRTY TREET.

VIL QNDT FIDINBE HOW,BNT 206 ToONE JESNFIY, WP[QTRATROT ToNd WFTRATLHOR
W}, VITN0:

3 TODLOZOIN F,IB, TRETY N30T, OF WA DL,

-0 [3e)

VIIL. 80TR T903) 2013 T NFJ® 186 T WROND, HIDRTWOTH ToONY), BRBNG) WPD0 JRIJING
i, &WT:

KB 186T 9RO TIVRT FOONE), BRBN BF2 TREEND BT WYY,
IX. FOWOHRE FHINCTITTRBS FOID VP2 W ANTDY WIORT WY, DTTN:

A 1883, ©T0TTZIN FOWOHE (FINTTITTRTES FTITY BFWD W[ ANTIY IR W1} DTONTIY
WTNTL DT/P AWPHQY,

X. &%, TOBRCFHTD) ToNW ,@8ATT TOT TIONETWAE ARW RTRONG, TePT0o3H 03eN SN,
NCRSISNE) WP [ySTRO WPITT,00 WPT0 WONCTOIQRWE DLITOTNIN DDTH WP HePINS:

TORTWT, T, TOSREFTT ToNvd {TITBTT ACIOZ,FBIRTI0 TR s0TITT, TOSREFTT W SRETIN
BUOL, YVZ TN, WZOWOTTeTN BREIT 88 T GTonzsoN LOBRETIT.

XI. &%, TZ,T TIIT TOBOT:
Te0T3, HUTITT FOT, LOT 303, BRLIT” WTTLT YT TR, WTOLI0LT RFTC® ¥:300 31-03-20183,
BRSNROE DTTRET STTI,NE 2300 DERTT LT LINTTY, DWOF T DTSN BTITY, TR0 gFanzson
2B LTITING.

XII. DBEETTT ST, FOLPIRDE ToW 0B, WadT FTBERDNTTY WF0NRI WY, ANT ed:

%3 178(1) T 9=593T0E To330 ATECBT 23080, FOGOTE K T3 83 ANe30g, 93,000m0n) 0,




XIII. SQET DONR:

NET® 92 T, FOTIND (539,72 B008 33020, BT AT RT®) 59052 2014 2030:30 128 8R3r L.OT0Z3
TIXET TTHON N T,B0NTY WINWOF —& ONY L.TNISINT TN & TN ONEFOTINT.

XIV. ZRE IRET), SBT 0TWP IPNY F085; 30, TWOdEWR:

anaowy) 04-07-2017, 29-09-2017 =0=0,12-01-2018 B, TRV 0T BLNTTY, TAT, dRETY,
STEIINT.

XV. QTEBFT B0 TePE:
FOTAOI DO 2013 5000 134(5) TOR BT T390, ATEETFT TeLORYTEF0TT,

2) TRALE SETHI NI TIROMTE, FOWOFTE, DT, SIS, To),Te3 WNOIROITNET %08,
DTTBO3LOON BHTOTSING,

W) 3, TIOVERCSNYTY BOR VTTTY HTTWRTITAN0T YVTOIRENA H[BY, & WY DIJBER WLT
O30T OINT ST, BRER &3 TORVT TRIET BRTN FOTAOI TR,FIVETFSON Wi, TINR TG T, BRI
STOOIW [O WOT TENTT.

R) AN ATECTTT AN ST, TN, BAIYNE FOTFTS TTIVTT ToNWD 50K ToNud QBT 3,00
SEOINTEY, ToNR TOTILROINT Y, TOOIIVT ToNR L3eTITR), L3N,ZONTY, 258AT0ZIT.

8) ATEETTTY DT, TTET TOXET TF, TFNTFTY AN 20T [R0TIOOINGTIT 39,3300 FOF, 20w
TIRVSZ 0T IO H.

Q) ATEETTTI BRT, §z30305Y, WFTRA WZOVINI TIBRIT &, AONTONTTY, FOC3IN TDAT0Z 3308 &3
T3S WOOIIN T, HOTREDE 239N FIONE VTE LI .

XVI. ©ONXOF, 0 @B, XRDSE FOFN:

BWONFOF, WOLS 30T, AT/WIE HOANT TEITIAT QTTNE — Q.

XVIL geed
FOTR TR TORCOT2 TRJ/ETS, A3TIRTIC BeTeFOITY ALTOAC BT TLEFOAG,

XVIIL. QTECBTOING =D0BP:
%0RT T[TRCH BF90F, oS 27-07-2017 003 AT TTT N0THONE), 83 BHTOTOT LTSOTBNTINGS.

FTEEIT ATBTR) T, KoL, FEE 51 FPC 2018 &7008 01-06-2018 T T 55om 5900 TdE (9TER)),
©Te3;, TOAT 330, LTI, G, @ITIY, ANTNT BT To7we ATEETTTTN L. W. TF. 809TT°
230 WHOR FeNAT. BZTE38 30F0T T, 808, FEE 51 FPC 2018 (e5or3-1) &z008 01-06-2018 5o
9. TVFLO 0. B. TIONT, B L. VNS F©, De. LOTR L& ., T ATETTIER) TRINLORTITT. FIE T
XTT0xy) =, 083, FEE 51 FPC 2018 &m003% 02-07-2018 T 9360, KeSemTT, T,5os To0NE TIE (9T69)),
©0e3;, TORT 20, BeTDF, "T85 23T WHON ANET 00T PO 853, FT0 TaNWe DTE ESFTTY SEDAT.




BT TTTTR) T, 503, FEE 43 FPC 2018 &7008 04-09-2018 B 20T 59008 T (S90E,F), FoTE LT
YOETONG 23, BT FTTIT, A3TTY AMasoT ATICETTTTN TeWT.

& TTO0I DTTOWD FIELT TTTT TN B0, ITTTH Y, 2,300RT ATCETTTINDD &
FSNTO3TVTITH.

TIIELIT XTTITDIY B,SPRT AW TTT:

1. de. BT .JOTT®, W53 FTO.
. 8¢ T7® QF°. SEPYT®, §79.8.7¢., T FATE ATECTTIN.
3. YVT TIONETAE (S0Z,F), MOTWEWDT YVQWINY RG0S, FIEE3T TTFIT.

FCOW, ATTITWNY, T,SAQ AW ATWCETFO:

T30l S30TEICT F°. 0L §, ATECTFIN.
Tl FF. 8. T, AT TFR.

3e. WATT® £3.28., AT TFTN.

0. B,JT TUY, AT TF.

PR

XIX. R3O, ABECTTT FPRRD:
TBOZ, AT TTT Fe308, TOWODAT BOTQ F20WT ATF° 149 ANesog, 95000m0n) 0,
XX.  DORSWG, STTOBREHT:

2017-185¢ O TR, &¢. DT BTIT®, ST, TOBRG BT, TONHRDI, WETTR, 12,500/- Te.me 2.t
TOLRTE 20O, ST ANPENFTY, AT FTETE, FOTAON 0808 SF, TOBRGE STEHLD SeNTTRN,

31-03-20188, BRINROT NI, TRETW TFNTTY TOTRPITL) FITST AOIV0T,HIHTI0 ToNwe
TS TIOVOTT 01 2333 . ToLdeT® 867 0T B¢, LINITTE WFVOLI0LT, ONFRTY WTTT, TR &)w@
S8, TOBREGTFTIN SeNTINT.

2013 zom? 590300500 31-03-20198, 3eInew)s O, THET, T3 ANTTOTE ATFO FOTAINGT
TIAT WQ, I, TOBRFHTTTY BEENAIT VYPTITHDY, FRTUST W00, FHIRTIO ToNR 30T eDTIOT

[~ = X
TROQTIZIT.
XXI. ©R&° FoodeeRs @3Y, LNZ NS0 NBT:
2013 830232 59003 A3 177 T A0NTI0T 6 23020, 7 (300T8P A 3080, WHTIT) ANesd, 9500,
XXII. Xeoonsh:
R) P,30 T, 0000 DOEA:
TRB SRETY FOTAOIN O3T9YHTE LITT,32 T[N 35000 D0,

-0

TAT FTRETY TOTACIN O3TYTIC FEs® 2GEI0VTY WRINT 23308,

-0

10




%) WBREIAT RETINP:

TAT TIRET Y FOTAOIN O30T LBRETTE RETONTTY, WRINTERRPIE,
®) FNEFT ReTy 03y, oIeexs:

FOTACIN SOFTOMN 3R TE FTeTO SAIYN 8TToT BRI,

$TO TRETY, BT 0T 203, VT 3 0TT ST FOWOT) APTITEOINTmoNS,
XXIII. 3TJoeeds XTT0E, SPET O0Y:

TAE ADTE FOTAOKD 80.9,860/- 3,63, 8e.20,77,959.62 22.07° 3. 33085,80.61,95,163 /- 5309,
@21;)5@@ 36?1”05333 TRTS TPRTVTT.

XXIV. [I0%38 BT, OIVTSNRRINT:
XTBITT BINETRWNY T,59T, AN 3398 8 TR, 00T 03N WRTITRRPRT.
XXV. opIom3Ine:
AN ATEETFTI FRIE €38 TS, FTFIT, TEOT, ITTIT, THETOIEL oMW BRBSC @?pwp@ ATEET TR,
BRY, NED) FOBRTT ATECTTIOORN, TBRTV 0T, BHITWE 8T, 3 mma ANTT BENTEIBNTEY
TTTOTETOE BT LQIONR T ATOST LOoWLTYN WPTOTINYTY IPFWONTIZ S, $080T S5,
w@&@@ﬁm TORTWT, &2 5, TTOBRG T, ﬁom eOT® @OZEG BSREITE ITSE @mﬁ SPIAYS SFoLioEe mﬁdeﬁ
TN B3 5&@65& maomSzﬁNéJaom aodaédm DT ST 0B, HOTTITTIR, T0%Y) BLTORASTI 3.

ANTTY, T ReF Fewd TOIETUT WHRFIONK ToNW TPFTT DT ONT Tonve ITFTITNTIY mee
QT TTTY THRNCWOT FHOABRFHTT.

QWBEFTTIT oW JJTeNn

D& /- B /-
(BT o, BBOT) (BT IRQ)
aﬁéwm‘;}ws AW es3TTH W33

:d;;: DAONFRTY

11




ORWOGP — @

3% :Sodg%, 30§83@&§ G CTNE, DTIH DATOR NVENY =T BRTTOF) VWAL 85 EYNT0SS.

©) 38 zﬁodgﬁ D OZONWPHOY.
©) S0TRT e QL.
B) DB QIO NYF I BRTBZO)
DTS DATCH NeF DAY
DTEd DTN TOD DAY
LODWOP — &3
A’)ﬁa@ 186 TTT WO, WPIONE =B TRRING DIT
SIOVDHOY.
OO — B

SR :'30935. AQC-2

(30D ONT HFY PR 8(2) VR 134 T CuBRLRR (3) W () T
(S37ih) 203, 2014)

30T TG 2013 Qggen 188 wv Qggeri(l) T BFes mer/ wésfémf QNWONY FOTY) TWRTIE ACDTVTIOS
%esmsm 5@@6&%:

L. 3R @i 555% PP FWTOONT DTOND %éﬁ@sﬁbw wéwﬁcp BOTHWHOL:

g, oY =T
xo.
& TOLODT TFNY TITY 3983 JOWOT F,0RT B FONTYO,
S N/ TE A/ T@@ITNG ZOPRT B FONTY O,
? 3N/ TF A/ TEPITNT OFO B FONTY O,
& MR/ @ P/ THTIONT OHQ B FONTY O,
W | IR/ TEFF/ [@TIONY FHOD ITSNT IPQ; e, YFONRROY,
QBT
R | R/ T A/ B3 TITNY STPON WOFED W FONTYOLY,
0 TRTLAW W& T OT0T W ZONTYOLY,
L | wnT, 3P mond 1B8 T IEIT HTeR IES W ZONTYOLY,
Q0038

2. %ﬁmw 5@%@ SEOTTY THER VT 555% OFT JIWTOONY QBTN

8. RO. ez Yat=d QBT
) TOWORT TJFMS TIT 0B, FPWOT TR T I}
& meni/ @578/ S TTNRT TOYRT Qe
R nogR/ S8/ SET0NY 9T Qe
=4 Mt/ &,5% ) S TITRT LTI TTBTYND &30, Ked, 28T IO
o TOWLOI LN DT0F ShlevtEnbyla SR
R TI0BTTN TOTBAT Ted, ST KIS}

12




WRWOF — 33
RO 309323. MGT 9

DoKFE BYIOD mcﬁ@@émﬁ
BT DRE BPINPOB QT03 31-03-2018

2013 30T IR I T 12(1) 3B ATFRB HT), BRES) 50% 2014 T TFT

1L Beeoss 3 a33 IRTR:

1. CIN U01133KA1978SGC003280
2. JPECTIET DTOT 14.02.1978
3. FOTICH BTD BIRE LB TIET) WPTE At AN
4. BOTACR TNE / YV =Ne Eyel.nle) xo%
5. SREOTRCNE BHO WA W2 | 23,24 w28 INS, 1560005,
ROBZE D30 4RL333, THOMELRTD, 3TELT
{PTZ — 575006.

6. TOTANY TEIND TDSINTIOIN? | eqe)

A

7. SRCCTIITT TN, EITFHT® 30D RO,
NBOFRY TIW, WYoR DB
TOTJBE QPTNE, FABT QDTN
L,

II. 3oZAck 008D RTRT 3TN
(BOTBRO 2t wéwmddcg 10% ézﬁ% 30300 WD B[R BRTITT Y zémm%%mﬂa’n‘% 8PROTZYV)

z. TR0, TR TATO T2 ==, / Jesson NIC BOTAOD 2ot

0. | DT/ Red Code [ ZTITT %

1 76T BREEINTT, BRT[L), 01133 100
TRRTYTH 30, FOTEFS

Il &ms¢ Fo%, ©ont 507 e ITISF, IoTING HITN:
142, BBTORY 10% ©FT BS ITTOS FoBANG VTS - AY.

VI Z0e0test Him® Qpes  (Redh WoRmS TN e3Te):
2E3) WOBTYT 33T NWT:

BNFe3TE0 SSODY Hed LRTY

13




FeTTT BRFT STOFTIWD 20k, HE JRFT BRTODIYIR 206, Hedd BT
JINFesTED (31-03-2016 Bow) (31-03-2017 Bowd) IRFTY
RS IIDF 23 wd | a3nE | =% 2t 283 v
702000 Fe0s To NI Feog | WOOOSE
% %
Q) TRSEII
(1) 298860
)T 003/ NIL 0 0 0 NIL 0 0 0 0
0TR B33
REN0ND
@) g0y XO®T | NIL 4400 | 4400 | 05.80 [ NIL 4400 4400 05.80 0
R) 0%, ATFT NIL 71503 71503 | 94.20 NIL 71503 71503 94.20 0
B) R0%, AN NIL 0 0 0 NIL 0 0 0 0
D) WO/
NIL 0
NTed ﬁo:’gpm}o 0 0 NIL 0 0 0 0
DF) VBT NIL 0 0 0 NIL 0 0 0 0
-
TSI wby NIL 75903 75903 100 NIL 75905 75903 100 0
e ()
W) DR RIT NIL ) ) _ NIL _ _ _ _
ReVNLO
POT WBP3
N 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(@)(A):-
2. @50% NIL - - - NIL - - - -
W T 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
~ 0
(2)(2):-
b, TOWE BT
Fegones 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(@)=(2)()+
(2)(2)
Q. BRRCBONT®
M@; 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
LRODSVT
GDRs &
ADRs FetnRsd
28D WP
A NIL | 75903 | 75903 | 100 NIL | 75903 | 75903| 100 0

14




) TRITIT Reconwd:

SRETT STORTOTH 2ot KD SRET BRBONETES 2k, BN
g e
HO.| FeOXRTT [ Zeon® | somach | S/ RnS 30T | B/ SRETE) %
TRD oS3, 24 DRI | o3, 2t 2DENPTH | LTI
TS % | 4, Secrs % | ¥4
RS % ZEDNRS %
1 | o0 4400 | 05.80% 0 4400 05.80% 0 -
THET
2 | Booees 71503 | 94.20% 0 71503 94.20% 0 -
THET
75903 | 100.00 0 75903 100.00 0 -

) BRIEeS Jechnd WS (SRFTE WHEGTEB YYATT, TOHAEY, BReWR) — JebndY ciePie WETTH

QL.
TRET STOLTOTOES 2t d), TXT STRET KOWS ReTONED
3 D[N ReoneH
<0, Hen® | FOTACL WP, | FeTn® BOTACL 2t ),
o3, NS % o3, NS %
TRET STOLFTE, - - - -
QF@& 0%/ TIZ  [RETS, - - - -
TEISETT  ReTINGS) 993/ 0%/
QOB BT BRWY  (YVTRTTHBN
30288/ TNRETDB /B RETTE /FES®
8L, WO
SRS BRNONE), R R R R

R) JE0D T e STo:
(RBre3zDH, TFSEITH 3 GDRs =3 ADRs BROOTLTRT JATD ). VL.

Q) AVFETIT e I ws:a‘mé% QT TT %z%oaﬁeéo DR,

V) odheo: ZouS ond TRICIRNAL AT FoBI0R 90ee: VY.

VL. 287383 50mus w3y uﬁ:m@é QT3 mg)oaﬁ% A,

VII. 5o/ ég / e.-mzr@z:ﬁeéaﬁool Too3Ree3MYTd @gmm@ag

:’é@é: ONTRDIY

QWBEFTTIT oW JJTeNn

K%/~
(Bz® 2%°. St
REMBE DT

Téo/-

(Tzez® ser%a)

QB TTOS

15




ODWOFE — &
[RD xosjas. AOC-1

(2eR 129 90T Qzer(3) [OB 7 DRV ©=TZ WFATHN (SIND) 50N, 2014)
@Oﬂﬁoﬂ@mfo/ FTO0NT FODBINED/ %ow—emcjémmﬂ SRFT JePFOD TTND @OESTWR’DQ BRODWVT DT 8,

R *Q" WoRRoR R
SPODRRYOL,

(B8e 6:9071307'\);033 BAEIEICIe VI R oY R ONY TAZ TRWRT)
Fon "W TTOHT T BOW TTABRENAND

FOTD TOWT 2013 gt 129(3) T YDIT FT[PODNT T 0L FTO3RENNY V[T T
OIONTZOY.

@373;5 DOT BT, Cjﬁe%@mﬁoé, 33 5@3@50333554 BT BT 0eEONY qﬁﬁe%@ﬁ@oﬁcﬁ.

QWBEFTTIT oW JJTeNn

e /- B /-
(BT o, BPOT) (BT IRQ)
wﬁaﬁm‘;}ws AW es3TTH W33

:’é@é: VONTRDIY

16




(ATEESTIT TN BIVWO0G)
WwI®. 00230’ 35T & TLRC.

A 3

&, TOBREPITO

8-2, 28 DB, COTPRT FOFT,
%@@O&T&szﬁd@, RDONLR-575 003.

BIOFE3T e @zpwep@ ANZ AONNT VWS mssaﬁ
g, BOZReFET (I0F 3) I

Q%& TO3RCFIT VPTRE

6% TO3RCFIC WRIPONNACR ANNT LVITA

TEOTAT QWO Jrdod hed STA!

BIOF 3T RETD @ajmep@ M, ¥ INT, 15e =0,
TR, 308393, HORUR, 9T3 31-03-2018 T &[HOD
&g, TTTR, TR TOBRERATY, 8% Wiy JoY DTVOT
12-07-2018 GQ =T a’ﬁa@cﬁ% G:DCS&‘D% TS
TROW BIVRIT VPTONTOF TOFOT. ATBOOTRN
%OT QeRT [TON TTRTBOTINT.

O3RBe Tevd BY.

0y ONCBOAT ITOF LT e @2@%@@ M, BT
313, 13e a’m&)zs dﬁj %Jaésad, VONLRTV-575 006
(20T FOF) ATT FIOF TRTWAT DWI®D
TeI03R00N DOT TF DI, UorY IFH ST, TIRT,
31-3-2018 @acé)oé TONR IN JODD c‘:Sééﬁ%fSﬁol
D0 TOBREHATZEI. B3 DECOD DF[TFTD TEIRTI,
OB VPTVOD BITVRTONT.

OdRBe Tevd BY.

TEOTAT JeInon e.-sz:é@aases RO

INIT STEZ WOBYOR ITFTO 2013 F0FIOD
CIATAOWIN ng)ecs 134(5) ®3oT TeodoAI %()pé
QBFLADIF D) TF® FRe Ned MTPION RTITY
LQBROT FOTIOH BOICRT @‘6%@&3 133 Qo003
2014 B 30 (S3) S 7 TOZ AO BT QOLOTT,
BWEOLYTTINTOTVT. 85 %R OBRODT FOOITWT
SZBING TDSNYI), Fo0NT TFOT ITF LA
TONL SJTWANG TIF, [OWSONT, B TR
TONR BWEDFWD. BRTTE STBIRGY, SOOI
275, AOPTNIT), CRLBRT. ToFTORT STINT,
BOSWOAET 7§ LeTOrdE BRF Tpie BOOIWT
BT, FRRDVI B[OBIWOT WFPW ILI0T
TRSNWD  ITNTBOZ SReREAHNT 0L 00
QU

O3yBe Tevd BY.

J3, T TOARGTT wILRONRL:

B3 TBEOTOAT TEIOD eSS T VEWT WY TVONT)

&, BOZReTIOD SHOTRY [IRWT Ie), 8TLTRO

17




SNVZT. T VHIOPT Tene JONTONY TFos
VNBITVT  IPLIONT), TO3RFI0 [TTOONY 33
3SNTOZ QeRTIEI. Tozy T3 TOZREFIODT, WRICHIT
TOW R 143(10) TTT STTPIT Tone IONTWTOF
BRRTES. IF TIRD DIIT W, BevIN9oT
BB0ZONTIoNe 0L W BePOR FTT|HODTY, FROTLD
3,98 ¥ngB8R00R &3 BOZRTIONT, SPHEIEEOT
BRITORR) BeWTT. S TIRQ FTRT BLWOTHR
Tone WHTON JRIT JCYINSR IOWORHRITOI eﬁ%;
TOBREFT I mmﬁmf@{ TBROTITY BT 66&
BOBRTIOD FoONF QHOT BNV B0%, SRART
TOORF T ST TOZRCTTT Sesmr S, PR3N DTIT
D) TeYINVOT ST TN F[OoBI ©FW
BLROWNTIONE  DOLTN IFFTE BRBWRTI),
VBOOVATTT. BOTHFY, TOIT odwern, TOZRETTO
TOODE QTTBIA, é)méﬁme:):omﬂ TONR 03T TOIOD
QTR B[N, ST, BOZRCTITDL INIT I, TINY
BO3WO B BF ATRTJEON W FOWOHRT S0BOF
DGO SHRTT/I, BONRIN SRHIRORWTT. ART &3,
BRITOBRYD), WwBedeeN1TIONe Tene S TIRYY
BBEYTY) TPRWR WOTRINT F0LWoNTIONe YT
2EBO3N 7, TTNY ACARTE FOOIPNTBONE 0w
W BPO, IRTIFYH TR &7 TOIRFIONQ
LYRPORTTT. Toxy IITRAE S TOZRTI eV
TR DRZOIH 6§ TOBRETITO TVTVWND TOBNEN Tone
RRBTOND DO Ty FOLVEES.

O3Be Tevd BY.

D1 @@@oﬁ% TR EOPITNYL:

1) ToOMOTO0T 2TL3eTT 2308 A TONL NONTH
wzﬁ\ oM TRRERICTT BRTT wri 3,ReT0C0 TIWIY,
TERODROY.

mm%& 2TLIETIT BTORNT WY WROF TRJ0LCN,
BREFOIPN JEOVRTOOT TOMRTOOT G ReFTD
B BECNT  TF, mcz)éb:o@@g. ZBEOD  eI0dR
BOLORATOZ AN T,OIPOONT HRT BRENTY
208 TRRUE TREODYT.

2) dNE 8000 TBFe FIONOAT WTed, BHETBYS
e 5@&@@@371%’3534 1979 GQ o 5000 %é@d&
SEBRETONIR, 1993 BY To0WORTOTION FT0F &3
AOT0R B[RFCOAITT. BB He BHIY ARR,
TIOF LT ©BTLY QURIOD TFOIYIIT.

BI0F T TOTCRY VWHO WNT  IWERCTONI,
HeD woBIYION ANNY, THOBOALIT.  AY,
BTN 1980 T ©Tee, BOTFFTD FoCNTWOD TFOT
IS wcépmcj (FOORDAT) ©TEY, TACINFONT, VT
WTROVE  MWTBIIDROY. Tone AN IZOR
B[O ONIT @mqﬁsmﬁd. e.*;cmrme3 ANTOTI),
ARPTINRIRR BOTE 208Y XTFTFY) B3 Wi
RRT  FBI), FRAWIT.

18




3) ANTF) BOIRO VWBO DY [OFNT VHB|OONT),
wdcﬁo%@@gﬁ TTEONZ), OWVIOADRNY. 33 Al
R.20.2.83.00T ONTT VT BOTHFTY  Tonw
Swodeesd @zpa‘)@@cp DRATON BT 8-15 3.22. QWO
2TB/ IINTI, 8:503% VRBEO BRWITTT. BT ANRP)
MHERTTL AeRT VBOBLODT FTOFO AWTOCRZY,
OT TRERDVPOY Tne YRH[O FOOITNTIONE 20T
TOSIITR)OY.

ANDTYTT =0, SLO3PT e IEBRETONED

36T 2360 BRFNY WOTT WO DRF DOT 50 mRFNY
BONT SDBRETDRYHTS. BT MDY 1978 T IHTLD
BT IIIReTONTR, e:aepﬁ@@@ﬁ TONR :b%gpéojaegcsm
TIYOOAT), YT, AN B3 FORTI, AN
TROOLETTONROT TR 00T, 5259030N T
ToOZFZ0NOT FFIENFTD BYOP ALTOINE NENY
wROR B, FoZReFTO FLOTNW TRL ATFTI
30:’3@71@; CEsRleRi el ézs% QHOTO AT BANECDD
NBENET, BTy 200T.
QAWOOTIN ANTDTY 2R 0e80D JEBRCTDNT VT
BYOH WOTWT WeRHOT F03OX ey NBNW, TR
NENH QW 0[O 3ed el 0edoDY  ATITT.
BT TR ﬁéwae%ﬁ%cs TRONF TR, m%‘é
DY, TR VRT FONTY FR0ICWRPOTONE Hod,
mé BOANTOT am%f%&o@, asz@%@ﬂ@ommw TR
TOINPOT T30 TEOAND :saﬁes-mmsémﬁdagd.
WHOOT TTIHO YWTO B ToRT  TW 0D,
ODBOWRYT FFZNT. FToFO NTO &3, ToRHY
eg 200N 3003 B0 TINVD T S[HRET.
Qe TONTISONT), B-TTOLI/Q—EE0TT TROT TR
RWT "oTFFrTPe nogR E’Decéeram:id.@mﬁ@é
RERTRT00T WOoHTE BWB|OD w7 WL,
TR T0&0EMON TN,

4) 30T &Jc%))ﬁ DRBONTCRe FTFTLOT TR Te.300
og TOT @I W@ Tw.1,24,33,305/- m:iwaia‘%
Qﬁ‘%ﬁéﬁ@@s RROTHEE SRREPOBTR @mdﬁﬁa& 3?:57%6
NeTE, BoWODAZeS. AN ARR, Ts Wi FTTWTHOT
WG DT, ALY EISISSOWE @Cﬁeswm% TOOINET. FTTT)
3 wrj, AWM AT 2G, TIRY BT BomRT Wi, I,
BIEQY TOT HeIT WG Wi WOReTor I FORHROY

TIFWE FTTTR) 300 ©F ﬁ@@ldm‘i E’Dﬁméﬁ
DeRTOOROT HeD LOWOFON TOBWEF AT, AN
OTBLOD FIoNY ROROTD TN LTI BIPRTH
0%.1,24,33,305 /- d@éﬁa‘% @ﬁa’gﬂ%ﬁ@d LOTBODD
3eTIF AT, VYT 85 W BRT ejcﬁeesm&ﬁ RTTTBIZY,
80T, ITTOTTBRODN TIBOA 5 DTODTI), zRESe
BRFOPRRVILD B %e;rira%jpamgd.

5) AN ©Tee QBN TSR eTT TR.2,95,34,025/
- nieed m@ﬁoﬁsaﬂa& 1992-93 00T TPBEALRDY Tone
©TeR QUPBENOT BeRF WoTY s BT PHed
TOTETEeTT WA DI eTFRI, IF, TINYY

3OLDIOY.

NP BTTTRROON BOTBF T, 7ieed LRI
BRI TR W7 QTR TRONT), o8 RBRIT X
2R &3 TIBQY BOIETOFRD TORDRDY.

6) dMDY) ©TeY, BRFO B0R FOTATH VT, ATTTT
B3egxY DONY. B DOITIR DTOTBY Te.7.22.90,309/
- TRVITL 0 QWITB. B3 BRI, TOBSATE
QIPYTOOT ZTT 98A FToF 83T WTeY, (STHTIR) TOONT

ROTigAT TR, T 0RO, Fedwon FTTTE
DomeRBeFOD 9T BpRSe womd  2012-13 00T
2017-18 O =R FHOMWAT @ity ©RFH IoR0DIW,
BHEFOIPN TOTSAT. STT TEON 01 L30T,

19




2009 TY LOTOZ * Tde FTHE 8 B Jesmo 18
303 WRODI), ToBSRLIeTMOH”

ATTOTOOT NN, BAVOZOTVE TR VAT w3,
TLETT YRBONR WTOIRNAT), FTO TYOD BT
@m@&é :%@ﬁoﬁaaﬁao1 TORSTED ANTT WP WERHLD
SN YYOY. ATTTHOT NN, TAVOTOFVL,
TOY 0T woUr, TITeIW ey On
UBOERENATIFYTIOOT, AN TONRDAT Tone L0
QT TEOL T, @apd@@(p om0y, Hedd
WOBRTETON B0 HNTOTON TOMEFTTTe B0
BT, [RBFT Wi ITWIBZROOR TY IFHO
BRI, FOTTLHOT FFITZT VEVF O WTFYTI0W
aéeg QDIRORT)  WHOOT W Wi CIETIE
BOFETF B S, BINYY TORROY.

7) w5 dchPTT BANTY 8R.61,07.951/~ BB, o ess
©Tee QURBON0T 1987 I 1988 Je moOTYoD
SEBREINY 5% FONY 02l TeesnT 08 OTD
BT VTR, BT QVBONTITO LTI W} W0
FRIRAT Wi} DS vy, |udeodnt 8e.70,06,376
), 83368 24 (I T £33ed) T 300 10 TY SReOBTRNT.
QTR AOTTY, ATOD IRNOBHO0T S, TFHOT IR
ToFLETOMDIT. AT, 30 BRAONY SRCOATLRTOOT
0.61,07,951/- T FHeIT, 0 GA0NY BeRHTIO
SRO3N 3REOATOZINT.

JNNPY) ©3Tee, QeRa3000T 1987 oo 1988 e
woﬁr@& FoWORRATOZ TowexLeFomy T 10
BREAPOT BeRE BYWET) P[wg Tre.61,07.951/-
B, T QR TTEIDRDY. AW, neasn
3nvdRoE 1989 % ToWOoRRTOS TR.70,06,376/—-
3 erd ZQRTTR 3R Y TTEY WHTONTJOD
TONRESRY. WTNR, 83 DTODTY ©0e Ralopksieviclelalal
@8 THBWEMON T [THOT IWOIIT.

8) remd Iy 3edn eﬁzfm@@@ ATFETTHOD, T
RSOV (F& 3B ATLFT) Fe0T FTFVT WTHEFATOZ
TFuEnY BRT IWIRED BT TONFTIY,
FOONFNMBRPRITON  ANaw) 3T, BOTAZ ATIONT
TRURT THR.38.40 @?Aﬁ@ﬁ ONPY Y.  AWOOWIN
w0 9ENTIR, DT R SRCOVTOTINTG Tone

TRLPOTHBR, WHTIN BReDITOTING.

Redd 3B %@%J% @a:)we@@ ATFEBTTOOR, TR
He8OOD (Fu ), AHFT) $¢0T, FTTT BFzvoN
ATR2ATOE, 520 3n$Y (330 o3 BoT, BHoHY
ToRR 190 BRTVEET TORT TEOZ RTY)
et S 3FHB/ FODFEZ, FRRORTY, B0
JRBReT BERT ToTRLE FTONFA 2015-16
3Q BRFIPORBIISN. &5 Wi Re DB %JD%J%
@m@&é ABF TR TIEOR 8L.6,000/-T303
BT 565@% z%:«%aﬁ/sxraﬁ JeToN VBN
SPRIDTT. 85 fedd SRBeeTD BIWIY  1jedd
o] &raéx% @afmep@ QATFETToO0HN Tone de;éd
mqfé 33 ANOW) mqs’éﬁ@mdmﬁ w0, O
QT LA, STOOTW 85 ANT 50% T Ssmonde
mﬁr{rao@c% 33 wﬁ\ Redd =) %JD%J% @2;’)5@&2?
ATIFTTOOONT) TBRFTON TTEILD CIPR)TC W
QeRY. B Wi 2wy FOINT 2015-16 TLe
ROTREDF IRORT, O3TRTI¢ 9D/ BRTWRN 2398

20




YDRPOY.  BTOOTW B3 Wi ANF) 0ITIe
mﬁfms-‘m “6(’22)60@@9 TR QBT TR
BRTMOOTOD), FRZ [PR Bev 3eL0IVZHY
), CSRPTe DUBY FT Bevd B,

WOTE DPT/ER:

$OTBTY ma‘ﬁasémﬂ Sabeéébdow @f%md B[PIING
BFO0 D0 IIW), TOZRFIODI), FIRORTTES. T,
TOBREFIOM IR BRTWODTOZ 31-3-2018 § BoIRkeWI
TRETY W0 ODFP R BHOTBZ, WBNA N
WDTLIBNAD ToNL BWT oz ToNR WTT INTD IOPYNS
21} QO ToY SOWTIEI.

SRPTe Bevd VY.

QITT PR TNR TONT TV WA =TA:

1. $e0T3, ATOFTHOT VORRIYBOLOTT FOTD TOH 0N
300 143 8 9uT 300 (1) B Tyd, 3oTANY (SFTWOARETITT
ToQ) B8Te3, 2016 (“=T3e3”) T @ﬁéééojaoé Cinlein]
OO 3 D) 4 39 ADFFTRAT QRN wj\ OHOWT—
D ODY Tewd JeRTI .

SRPTe Bevd VY.

2,903 ﬁazg)ccs 143(3) © IT ) WO
SRRFIeI0TS:

a) I, TOZRFIN LNFIVT DR TPLE TN
@wd%ﬂ@éaﬁo& Ty, I m@ TonR S0WTO3RODR
a:bc%a%céeﬁ DB ajz:é@z:éeﬁ.

SRPTe Bevd VY.

b) F&y, wH I 0T T FT FTTWTY FF0
NTHECHYTBTT Soy 67 WAIATRY, TOTIOW
20T 0T SYTDIINY Ta TOLEVROWOTS FOBLTDLIS.

O3T0w)Te TePF V.

C) DOTHE, o THE T Tone SN TOIT TedN
ANIF) ATFLAWT TSR %.raomeééofmmgcﬁ.

&) DOT T, oo THE 3B Tone INDD TOT
:%eri%fo 2R TOB e%% GICTARY mas% OB IO
2014 30D 50T F0a3, (7) WO LT 133 3 wRTHEOTIING.

SRPTe Bevd VY.

€) FOTIOH JTFeIFIND 0.31-3-2018 T ©OIF JeRT
WIN0H VTRCTY T VHIHT TOLET 164 (2)
J08 ATNT 0IRR)TE ATF BT WTTETNDOR) QY.

SRPTe Bevd VY.

f) ANTNT TeozoRT TTOOD eSS 830303 BHFB PRSI
TOIRFHZ TN TONF AV BROPYOD  TOFTTO
03B SR wj\ OFWOF-W CDY Z\Sabe @jéée% dd@oﬁaa’n‘%
BRETBLTVT.

O3Tw)Te TePF VY.

) SR AAT DL T ITTRAY TS [N,
©PTRONTOF S5, BOBRFIS [OROHY AOAT TIT
QTOHTH BoBINY (53, VOIRTS I, BOBRFID)
ROPFAL 2014 T 0P 11 P08 BB

SRPTe Bevd VY.

21




|) @ﬂm@ 208 QX ORBNRYY Tonw =TT @%@Oj) ,%@éﬂ%ﬁ O@Q}d@ ] (‘QG%
TOFRT W} BT, BEOTAT SONONY LLTOTTRAT — BEITOA
Soack T Hod, 16 B, e,

ii.308200¢ weTOIHOT SEENSMNECIS VAR odRR)Te dedaed C3IPTYTe TS 20,
QETFOFIY LTOT TN Dlelclataaciatolel<lovy] em:iqkmﬁ LTOT
QWRRY.

iii. INTOTY TRRIWOTT 3T Tonw TTmo QA CBRYTe TeLF L,
BrorodRedeFer 03RRTEe BRZ ADROY.

h) 2o0gHmeHE0d B, HOUEE o &3, TOBRETTI CIRRYTIE TBeE Q)
©RACHIT waz%wecs 143(5) TOZ wBNAT TPFE TONL

NT ATFESINON FOWONATOT B[IvESODZ, T, [THOD

OWOFTTY JeTSONT.

ol ooeded® $8 & Bwe., JTswN AT eeIIT oW JIJzN
3, ToSReID,
(3peomtd Ros, :008638S) B/ — 30/
- (TFz* . ﬁme%ce) (P 3opR)
(29 TR P 20), FEITE dTer T DerIBoh
TOELNTIVT,

(RBRE, Boss, :025511)

DVONTR.
QJ00T ¢ 22-09-2018

22




,gsog 65& TOBRCFIT WA "WROWOFE -
AN 31-03-2018 SO BARRROT QT IRFE IeeTeR TR FHed 5;3:63 SOk TEe (1) SRCBY
‘93T IR Tene TOWE TROS Wi ST, SRCTDF)T®.

L @) 233 BRWENY TS AN AR JTOAND

@ -
ToDY DIIATI, SANY TWed TN QTS

5@%?55 wﬁn DY BWR&LENFLOOR fa&gd.

() INIT BTYSR) INDOT QTY ?gpcmamfmoz

2.

FPETON RVOIPRTT TOSIAST  ToNR
g 8FN TOSCIITINR BRPTe DTIT [ZOF
FOW WORWROY.

1979 39 TenRe 1993 TY FooFws FTFTHY)
Rﬂm§ O  WOBOFWN BIVOZOAT 8000
Tore 5000 TIEDD HRNOD Wi BRTIIRY
WOT D AT BANY Wi BRTIBD, BRODIIS,
SBT3 T WOBIOFIN TAYOTOAT LRIV

faairoa1 BRTO THOF LT @dsaé QRS BROTYT.

(R) IWFOTWY HUSTIOT WORLIINY
TODETHODT, FROBIPTON IR ILATLZTIT.

(R) TRAZNYI), SETINVY TTOROITITOZ

3)

4)

3)

BoOTZTION FPITION TOICOT  [PRWN
@%&gﬁ@@q BReORTVWOZ TeNTE BN waréoﬁotf%
o3 5535:?;6 55@5571% FTOTWWODQ.

O30YTIE FOBAINSTONDE, FRFENLTONOC B0
QBTOR FOTY TR FOO 189 TJOH QOFLRT
oY FIBTET TFoT TOJIOIN TOVTIY,
VORLT TRRDRDY.

I, VRTPOD TONR IR FRLE  Bwed
DB VWIBNY TFoT, TOONW, JRRIND,
RN Tone FTINY wif FoTD wod 2013
3 swo 185 monwe 186 TY QTWeFdATOZ
TOADTT.

AN TOVJFLWITOOW  OIRTIC B30T,
ROMGAQTOTBOOT FOO 73 00T 76 TITVNS
WFZ BB, TOHOD 23T BPR)Te AW OTFJRI,
B MBFBITOOT BeWEBRTRY, ALTOWT w7
30BANG (SeTANS 2T0T) oD, 2015 RT3,

PR,

6) TWJOR EPRATVTW TPLENY TFoT JINT

TOODFBNTLING Wi FeOT FTFTVTY FOTR

O3RR)Te Bewd Y.

O3RR)Te Bewd Y.

TIVFWE FUTTR) QYOITO WO
SEBREHRRYR, e woBeIFTON MY,
TTOBOAET.  AQ, T3e3NH 1980 T SieioN
FOTZED FCNTOD TFT AT WG T
(5202 04T) ©TEY, TWESNTINT), VTI),
WTSVCWNFHED mcjémrb@@g. TONL ANV
TION @MOFCRHLD @mqﬁasmﬂd @mmé
JMENTR, BIPTTRRPEE FOTHF 20TY
RTTOTR) B3 Wi BRT  TIOTZ, %M%ﬂggd.

O3RR)Te Bewd AY.

O3RR)Te Bewd Y.

O3RR)Te Bewd Y.

O3RR)Te Bewd Y.

O3RR)Te Bewd Y.

O3RR)Te Bewd Y.

23




508 300 148 T 0B 30O (1) TIoDd W[egn¢
TRDBODZ, VBT Wi AND TRADZYOY.

7) (2) TR LT TR, ATTIAL B
SETIND Tonp TSI, J95y T|OSeIAT
TFT MDY QN TTIN Tone FxwTwen
TOWSTLETOTOZT mxa‘mc% TRBENTT BORIY,
QRNTFD, SO 301, [0 30nR, e SOn,
STV AOT, BWTO O3, a@@a@@ﬂ% 3on.
YUTET TN BRET mxm% TRBENT, ANKE
TRHTOTY, TOTSRTY WORT. IR BRWTI
WPHE, QWITBNY T FoT 31-03-2018 i’s;
TOWOHATOT ©T e, @z;’m@@(p gorod W,
¥7,22,90,309 /- 71@55%1 mwéﬁaﬁeﬁf\m@cﬁm&
TRTDTBR BT 0NPN0T ITUT ©B[QN
TOBWSTHED 0% YBWOTTH OSRR)TIE N 00T
BRTH) VDROY. AL SO0, WD, [RBEL
QMDY ©TeY, QLRABRRODN T BPRERORTI
ROTH BT J[NFR) SLANSTT.

W) TN TRTOT [, JWOBNY T FOO
@md&%@w@goéa COBNPOT 300D 30N T
Spoow 01 VTP FOTB, o WP Few
301 WD, YTITID AOT TN 5@@5 QS
3O Tone YBT SPRYTC mﬁéwcgp GIPIVE)
ARPTR AR,

8) JMNY ATFTLOT WFPWD LROVNYOT WP
T EOTOAD zfo:?@n’e?oa‘ O3PIWTe TOONTTY,
TRDERORY Y O3WPHTe 9N TFNTI),
DRNE TR,

9) &3 TOZRTID LTIV IVFTBH TONL SRITHY)
RT TRLE DT DTTRNRY, BRODERHOW,
ANTJOR) FOTEFRITDON DIH A ToNw
INOTINTR), ReORBROW IPYTe  AOTF LT
TEOBI), TBWIRORY.

10) &3, TWOZRTTD DTOIT JW/ETE TN SRVTHY)
RT TRLE DT DTTHNRY, BRODERHOW,
ANIR) DT INTT &S W9TT 9QTONLD
WP YVTRLNNT C3PYTIe 0 B[RRY DO
oY W[OL ERETI €3,

1) &3 DO3ReFT DFST ITFRHB TONR STEIY)
RT TRLE WP DTTHNRY, BRODEROW,
B0 FOHOD FLO 19738 WOTINTYTT wrig
LRNY ORTBTOZ Tore WARW 5 T 83

O3RR)Te Bewd Y.

O3RR)Te Bewd Y.

O3RR)Te Bewd Y.

O3RR)Te Bewd Y.

O3RR)Te Bewd Y.

O3RR)Te Bewd Y.

24




Lowod W m@atf SRR ENEEES ISR NN
TORSHORNOTT BP0 WRTI WTNIONTOTT.

12) I, ©PIPONT TTT JINWF) WO Y
mﬁ@ojag. STTOOT B3 AN, WO (Xi) 3Q
LOBNTORT BTSN OJWADRDY.

13) 8B SRFHOT II BRBOL [PLE TN
DWOBNY TF9T, e3TE8 B0, 22T 8¢ XTSI
EPTIOT ﬁ?@m@wm ROLPRTZODT, TRTITRA
ROWOHT MOTDNRARODN CIPYTIE BTT/ITNH
SREOY.

14) &7, BO3ReTFTD DTOIT IVFTH TN STBYZY
QeRT BPE B, VF/IVRYR), BRODEROW,
DWTF TRFTY  ANTOF) TREF WFI0
$505TTON TOWEOIRTOSTH TOTIEACOD 930D
TIAY OPDD TP WOBTYT STEON
TOWFONT), WF 0OFIN BRATONT), IPRY.
STTOOT B3 AN [ (XiV) BY L.BNIRT
BTEIND VJOWRPYOY DB STTOOT &3
w1} BT Bewd e,

15) &3 BoBRGT QFOIT AVFTH Terte SIIIH)
QeRT BP&E B, VF/IVRYI), BRODEROW,
QTEFTFT B0 JTCFIFT BRI FOTTF ATV
BINY ®ed ANDF SRPTE INTLI
wéwmdmf?n& SBRY. STTOOT B8 zmm%
TPy (XV) TQY wTNFUIT STEeINED
VIWAPNY BB STTBOOT & Wi} BWI)TE
TP derQ.

16) T3, WRITPODNT TFOT AN LTECOD ORTE
méoso zmof%, 1934 T 300 45 IA TROHY
BRCOTORHBOIRNRLCTT xoﬂ(pojsgmmdéocs 3
JNE, IR (XVi) BY wBNIRT STeBNLd
VIWAPNY BB STTBOOT & Wi} BWI)Te
TP derQ.

| To2deT® 33 & BRC., TTTmN
Q%_& TO3RETID,
(?MDGOCSS@ 30&% :0086389)

O3RR)Te Bewd Y.

O3RR)Te Bewd Y.

O3RR)Te Bevd AY.

O3RR)Te Bevd AY.

O3RR)Te Bevd Y.

QWBEFTTIT oW JJTeNn

%o/ %o/
(30 RS P 20), TFoD DFF. [P =
g (% ,0%) (B2 D)
(RTRZ, Boa3, :025511) SIMIT ATer Iz DerTBoH

VONTR.
QJ00T ¢ 22-09-2018

3@%}: VONTRDI

25




FZ0g, O TO3RPTT STAR "WRowor 0"
308D Bk 2013 3 ('0%) B0 143 T wuB 800 3 8 Xo; (i) SROHY @oB0F WHFY LRI WA, HSB.

SRFUT Aedd SRRf A (WD) 31-03-2018  simzse oo ag,
BOTH BRBRRNT SHFE STHOD e S0BOF SHFT

2R3T &)ﬁn TR 9T QTJ0FT  INTT gsog

SRFT FTOOIN FOOSRENTBROON ZT0IRey'S

BRI,

303803 BT &;&%33& e:scs%wes BTRONED:

©030% ©HFE LRTT WMIT Tore AVFHBOI OIRRTIe Bevd VY.
ANIVT BT INFT ua@amaaoja—mw% et
BWIOLHOOIN LTI 63§ TO3ReFIT mi@ D&ead
[ODOD S 00T BHFT HLRTT Wi, TBRTBAT
DRNFTIES BRBISONY BeYRTOIT SHFT WO
W0ee3 30308 HLRIT ONY YOINTI), TONE3R AN
DO [TOOD e 80Z0T SRTVI, m@&ﬁg@gj
BRITORNE ISONY TRODDTT. FOT  FoOKY
2013 © @ﬁ@“séomoé B3 ROLRONED TOTRD, SOZOF
BHFE LRTZ DIVA DTS TONR  JVETEODI,
FITE BN WOARIA ©TT TRVT TG 50N
ToMR TFWON [WHOTT  AVE TF,BOTIOD  edNne
i dF, ©ANY FoUTW B[OWS T 3TN,
BANDE W TY TWNE, IF TIT DN
QDTZ Y TOBJROFE B DTVWTE  BHFT
BR&LENY FTIT SOTPONTR), LINROBHTT.

66&565.@05566 HBTWPONEL:

B3 TEOTOAT TeIoD HeS Ty AT WYTVON) o3yTIe Bevd QY.
&3, TOBRFION STRTTY [RWR Iz, w0LRO
eﬁﬂdogd. o) sme 63%; TSN mmméo\ﬂm&
apletcie @s& TO3ReFIT mﬁ@ofm JRVRRIT BHFD
FOOOD DT B8030F HLRITT TOBRCFIOD BOTN
BRAFTBIFT BRWSON TFoO ToNw FOTR TOK,
2013 B 300 143(10) T d5TTOS TONESY S0TOT
SHFT LRTT TOZRPIN DT, VFOWRIWRE VT
YR T DT ATBEH AFTNW BRWD HOZOT
BHFE LRTT VOZRTIN FOWOTTITN, BYT DTERP
QRIVTNYY LTI T ei"ﬁé TOZReysT xoﬂ@oSoo
TRTBATIHNTT. WOBT MO TIMR PN TIFS
BABINW DT, WORWTH Q0TS SHFT S[THOD
e TTI), 00T DIOD LRI m@&ﬁg@iﬁoﬁae

26




TONR IVFLBVLTODE T BOTH HLAINWD TTH
D2IOTNEY 835?&5@&%&3033@ NOLNTT wrj\ ESvWeloInple}
PODTHONTY, JHONL IR F3F WTIFINWD T
BOBRCFIODT, OdeeB DB ATF AT .

SHFT [OOOD et TOTR), BOTOT DILOD HLRTT séwﬂ@
TONR OTT FIOTFT0T mééﬁ@@mo‘bé Fo03oN
BOBRCFBOD R DTS /STOTNYR, BHRNRTD 300
IR, BOBREFIONY wIRROBWLTT. BHFE FTLOOD eI
SOBOT BHFE LRINY wii TOZRCFIOIN, BHFF [OHOD
DT 30308 BHFF LRINY DT m@&mﬁ%&% DTIT
PHEONPT Y OTVODTR), EOF ORI, BOTOT LRTT
DTVF  TONR TTET méam@mm’ox w®e§ DB
BRPOTPTT, WTOODBI), JEF CAPTTY BRODILORT.
SO, ITFBETD LFIIND S, TOZRCFTT  SeTWREIII,
BRODBROVT) BPOIPIIY SHFT ITONY IT) [IQ,
B[OV DB, TX) FOTLRTONTF TR WIRLORTOTT.

ToR) VBTRIROT TOZRCFTD STRONED  FVTE FevoNe
Tonp mimﬂd TONR QW ANIT SHFT DIVOOD
eOT TOBReTT0 @aj:)@od)i; SHO0TONT 0T JIow)
SISIANIIINS

D30 TTROD B B80T BRI LRIT WFF

ANTVT SHFT ITOOD WeS 0303 BHFF LRI
2,00 TFODOCIPNTR, AT, SHFT TTOHOD LTYFITF IO
27}, BTVORFTT PTBHODI, LWBNTLD Tore Ao[ITON
REBOTOL SFT IINPN WZMETON DO JIVNRTR,
BRONS VTSN SOLTORMPTTYN DTVIRRVAT. ANT
SHFT IO S <$030T BHFT LRI SN
Y THONFATOINTI), WENRRORT), WTOTT (1) ANTT
BRNGD, VBFFRRYDBY Torne ITHONEY 0TI
T BTN TIFORTWOZ ADVORATT  LITNYOT
TRDENT IVFBBA VJONAIT. (2), FORPIITON ACFOTOL
ST BIAOR WMOTIN SHFT S[TONTI, SOPORRY
BVTOONY TODRIOH  WIJTIOD WI§ Tore AN
SO WY [P ST JINF DY AVeF 300T
QETOW WHTITFTIOMVEITON  BPTBOLTONE D0 W7}
RTORTIT PTBIORT, LTNAWTB, DB (3) ©HFS
BTONY e DTTT VOO WETWTDWOTOTTH AN
RIANY ©HTTTHLE OB, QUTOSREN,  BIDTVLTIY,
IEOINTY Tone IZDFTON w%ms%mg FRVORITOT
PTBHODT, LTNWIT.

O3RR)Te Bevd AY.

O3RR)Te Bevd Y.

O3RR)Te Bevd AY.

27




BT ITAOD +HeSB 30308 BHRFI LRIT WoSne3
SNSNS:

BSHFT ITOOD 20 S8030T BHFT LRTT WOINFS
WENY FoTOOWIN ToNL BO3, WFmo WIWS
IBFTE, HRTNY e ©3ITToe, IT WP
BOBICWOWRN WTIW T TeVENIT, LINROW
YRR BIRPATE QT AFIWWIT. VYT
SRFT IV =S 30308 SHFF LRI wb%\%oja
WHUORHBOD FToTLROOTN PORT oIJINeR 80303
BHFT LRTT TRPOWRITT  TT 0TI
OTDTITFTIOMNONT DT 0 JCENYY T
FOONF AT TE0 WHOINED OIITHBOWOTON T30
mqﬁséomda:id.

WPTRON:

I, VRTRODTOZ NP P WTBIT DWWTNTY
SHFF BOOOD et TOTR), SOBOF SHF T LRITIZ),
TRODT. Tonw WOST SHFF JTOOD eI
BOYOT wHFT LBITR) 31-03-2016 T,
BOFBOITVOOTTN was-‘%oﬁ%m%d, VR LOTIT Qﬁ’c;
TOBRTET ROFOID BRTRAT SHFE FTOCH T
SOZOT SRFT SRTT TOBRCTFON Wi VINFTOF
BRBION VNZIHT LOINII), LINWLOR ©TE
LTVTEDTON  ANTODOTI m@&%g@gj BIRTTOBATI),

Slapleynlplentclag

2| oode® 38 & BRC., ITJTeN
Q%_& TO3RETID,
(?MDGOCSS@ 30&% :0086389)

Ao /—
(AR RS EF 20),

TOCNTOTIW,
(scssé:z ,ﬁogjé :025511)

VONTRI.
QJ00T ¢ 22-09-2018

(Bz® 2%°. St
FREmTE AW II DWerBITH

ANTTY Q0T TOAZE ANFNY Tone T
30308 TroToIT AONOZFIT FTLNOT TEIFTOAT
VTDODTZY, YLOD WIRWT WOIT WITIODN
AR AR

O3RR)Te Bevd Y.

QWBEFTTIT oW JJTeN

B/~ B /-
(Tgez® ser%éa)

3@%}: VONTRDI




3oBR0H WHROHE 2013 Toer 143(5) IS eI
0% IrKE Aedh WPFY I, DCHWI
=T 2017-18

BOTROI WOTIE LOINT THOHR BORIPNTD SANY
VPO, (FTFE3 B DB HRWD) DH) BRHVMWOINE
W7 (CRFZ W) TOTIT, cDCFLD) FOTREIE TTOONI,
BOdeDY WOWY 2OBRT TEF THOOD  TREORZ,
FOBCDRRYD.

O3PRTOTORL TR/ WO/ WF W, [JPRT W§ [OO

QB39 aqY s wﬁ\ 000 TN BT mgwm%
TOBORRT.

TRONTHT BT &ﬂm%é FOWONAT TORIZND
m@ [TFOROT 9P QBT m’o%ﬁ@ocﬁ TRT LVBINRNRT
SR FOWORATOZ BRT m@b@mﬁa’){{ QW& RRNTOHe?

MDY, HOWODATOZ TYIPOONTY AZFEWONLD L8
QDB FINTYE TOBNEY Tonwe mqsé%%osag 0% YR
TORNY BRE WD NWTNLD 2308 YTCD TOTLNLD Tonso
VT, D0FTYOH [RBL IREROT TOTOTFTO T

I FYS Wi, (DB I FPeoD) VT DR

RupTo BoBRCH WY dreIIAW:

(Q) dInIT @@esagmw 230003 ©ETTEITONTICe?
TORNY [ONROT YT OIRCATT QTIR)TE ©T I
TBPNTIONE? DBWTTR, DERYT.

(W) TEOTAT BRET WOFTY 71eT TDTNTI), EP TN
T0SeDR TeS0ed3 WCSéZD ﬁ%@ﬂ@ﬁa‘mﬁwmﬁ Z@@émaiaﬁ
BIOTSONTI0C

MDY AT BPWECH T[FT AN
WOBTRY B0 TIODH BOHOIPADHOY.

3@/ WO/G me BRRT urﬁ\ O3RT)TIe
TITRNIVRDL.

() BRONTBT TET ANTE FOLODAT CITWTTIe
O AVRDY.

() ©0e, QURAROTI FIVFEIF Tied @2@%@@ QD
AFOFBROT TAVOZORT ©TEY, TJTHESNTIYORD
SRBRCRT TI/ DALRF TIERNYY  Tore
SHATASD TONP I3 6&2:3);6)71%33% QLIONEOD
BHeO Tome IWBRET ©HETT FHONTY
TSR TonL  TOTIEOTD  "WORRLOLR
QT LRRNT.

B3IV WT ATOFTOOT TWT HRTHEIT [POIBI),
g3, TINYY @B SF TING HedT LTLBNGY
O3ToR)Te BRSO, WBNALRDY.

T3P OONTY VI PETONELD 208 QTB ToWnY
ROTREF [o"SCDTW, LHNPOT ST TS0,
OWOGF—- 1 BY ©ONCFORT.

TORONYDT  Tore WETTVWOT  PRTHEIT
DWITTY, VIVWOG -V 0309 JeWUINT.
NTOIRENTT QTTW ToNL THWPNTVT OITYTIe
BAREDDOY.

TR AeRT TS0 TFOT BEOTOAS WRF T
©03BY Redd WINT, §PITTN TOSeIFLONT.

29




(%) INDTY SIS DL UG TORRGFS SAY NRBFZTINS. | IXTHF SEHINY DT IR ORI, FRF
SYTIAD/ WO FONIT TLIND/ BT TR/ | Ne0sesTORRAT,

TOTIND OTT YR DTS TRBTBYTHe? B[ed/ TR"8/302273T/0H0TOBNY 7 A FIFY
30T08/0h0TOB FIIWN FOCIRE FHI, Firortche? | FTT FFILODT, 00T,

ABer3BT ORY JIJN
| To23eT® 33 & BRC., TTN

3 BOBREGID, 30/

e /-
T > 1A
a%wm@ws QAWerII ATes33T
o /-
(25 BHRS FF 20), %eé: FONLRD
TOCNTOOI,

(RBRE, Boss, :025511)

DVONTRI.
QJ00T ¢ 22-09-2018

30




‘pRceamee gaae (e
oo Qm GoeR ensLog
)Y eoer (oogonme
faveonee cmop

600C——-¢ ‘trepogserem
ber se-ghacoyes

gocecmeg Bore0y

Qe e tucesm

se poseorogeedessioo
feaom wan pueciy
cowpLoCEe 20080TIIE 20N
L6-96/TS1/%eaz /e 03/ 7 Gegeop
@ cnteocoenaLoR
‘apugeadeninon finm
feecoee ech® pBCRQUNe
g Tares comece

PURE DOQUEee exo

COENBUOCTR “ryerye
0]
‘cpgr 3@ acetrefe(c

facee el Bethy pgacmce Oce g eaco ®
scergreecesg TRO0'GS8TTT a8® sprecacc om0 ‘Gauoeedesioo
o & & -
=00°LS066'@R %8 Qe dacge e BLOg egoe 0 Tscre pecla(
00'86LTCT'@R 0080°TI'TC ‘scopfoeafy Beoede %wa Deaepim Cace opowm
2000Q $00T ER® coenBL0g PR cobrecee 66 e306 moe0w ae3ema(l
L9eeeieor @pn mpeeam | Dopsenz I§ gry3009 Sog6—t661 | 00'86LTTI /96LddV S/A 0eRge gmegLgeee | coo 1
6 8 L 9 S 4 3 (4 I
& gec fofce
(Paurep) o fsop2
e come coeufs | Gracoergofe i Gop geeca e e | o
gseco cpopece o

® — o

fae aumen G ok gom 00 8I0T—E0-IE'R
[v)
oo aaeqog e Stekie oo s

(Qoty) o0Bp p&

1€



feccee achz Cacee o@oececcge
Qmsgee RN (00 EE0cs
o gpysene Teesnat
Qr ‘papyoremyue
(0303} QORUYAE 8 (CLOLRR
B0 (ROR0L BRCE0)
de0cee (oo s-181 Seop
(ORR(P HEROX (OFeR $E0CLR
000 @EE (200 8107
-90~70 20aeQ Tpececrozece
S g coperee
eve cogtog e
Sotbe Locem Ty ez
Becce 00°0FZP9TYR 202010C
—10-T1 200¥Q G007 BB
orseee oy @pn mpeag

acicle}
soteotacee o

coenaL0ge
s ot
@
SCAPREAP DR
20930008

T Blel~)
Toxucegacan
Googe
Lecacwap 300y
20g foremeur

00°0STYTY

T
03/$65€ ON
ddy Lv

110C

‘oRenyRaeR Lpenume
meee Qr frucon
Botpun geoumee

@ @ vpdyees
yecsagsepee Cacee p@oecsocee
Bx Lo QUOAR
‘0e2RMERMS QR (ORI
bee e pom gheyer
coppeeece Borey Y
s aggseca TR00'CS8TTT
@0 LOLALOVLOAE
Qeagevemce (o0
9107-60—0¢ 208Q 77€/90
-G1/6890C-d/9d/LAd
feom B orencpeLOg
mwm@mew Rwu@%ommmv@ﬁ

4%



UeRpEemoCe
% 810c-L0-T1'Q

Rldle)
cachecee 0 3@

Qcgeec00e

‘LR QR

‘cagstyecrolew
e

feicleeieh
Peucpogeetarcse
t& acgeecoce
‘LetEy QR
‘cogsyecrolen
S Copogece
‘PUesNgE
&0

ooy /81 Cop
sy

00999°6¥

¥0/8YVYH

fag oceecacpesorece 3G

€6—
(9!

€

Qecke QcpRec00g

Qigha Soag

(sCR0020§9002R 5030025 SOTORETR) (UBY ICOC'R

PROYRNEINN (RRUNER
(o8 By @O 60g
H&00e esnald

O copez B Lo
ety ecyerece ‘cpacetucete
osyecay G 8102-90-11
2000Q 6L1/61-8102/1102/S62E
(ICROCY YR IDNE

Heow B gohe s “c0GOER
20033 CRREIGOR

(R20C 20202CACOPR IC3E
teun Goraoeernie gee
gee Gropotplace @uoe®
qogeocee qofer argeme
90600 (REORCRRGO363E
Ccop0g 309 Q@ORCECCTe
prerogeecyeesiinoy %eapm

€€



& 810c-L0-60'Q

g 3

Qedite

00 oo

$8'997°CC

G0/6¢ 9XH

‘s0000908 ARG 3G

000¢

Qcgeec0ce

%m e3 O
(g ea0cee
e W

Qcgeec0ce
‘Lecey roge
‘cagsyecrolen

e

porlee)

2002 (REELeEce
Secee ot
ALQececo’ew
‘cpdeanee(s
cogeeece
TceBenge
0302308 Treece
QepaEcRE ‘0
69— coereote
G961 /€11 0N ER

00005y

€0/13¢¢ ®
8I¢ LI DD

Qheap
‘s0000008 ANE 3G

10—
000¢

‘RUee@eroncee
Q

& 8I10C—L0-0¢'<Q

Qcgeec0ce

%m e3 O
(g ea0cee
e W

Qcgeec0ce
‘LR QR
‘cagsyecrolen

SOGR

oy T
gogacRI0Ce
eruem

NGR IRE
0L EegeR
QEEce

gecs ‘Goyecence
Q0020 oo

0098C‘vS

G0/04 9XH

400 (RO 9@

S661

‘RUee@eroncee
Q

& L10¢-90-ITe

gechace 0@ 9@

Qcgeec0ce
‘LecaE QR
‘cagsyecrolen

SO

-ploxytew
@otascge
copecaBe
(de20000e0002
‘LR QR
‘cozearpoen
R

2QOCe 3509
% v6/7crCop
@

0£°S89°IL

80/8¢/VH

g creeameg 98

£661

¥e



"ONGR IRE

Qcgeec0ce Hevee
2UeEe00Ce 8@3Q gece “Gayecenee 80—
% 8107-L0—€1'Q | srecesorece 38 N e oepuy qofer | 00ETTSS V1/60"°9XH s20r0ee 0309300 5@ | L00T | CIT
-pRyenrgees
coEgLees
Romeeace oofge
tacee cpoesee
2 €Z°0N
Qcgeeca0ce o
2URGRE00CR 9R3Q pulSdeldjo ety Q) oS 80—
% 8107-L070'Q | "strecesree 9@ geufew 880-L00% | 0061811 | 60/66¢°S°O QemeTe qoRAs 3¢ | L00T | 01
-pRygenrgeee
coEgees
Rouseesco eagge
Cacee cpoemee
S P LEON
“C2(RGER00CCe o300 C2RGEER00CCe U[) Geoosee LT/0LXH 80—
% 8107-L070'Q | "soecearpeee 9@ yeuFe 280-L00% | 006IcyS | 60/L8E'S°O Qemene ropan 3¢ | L00T | 6
Qcmec0ce R IRG
Qceeec00e ‘LecaEy QR PEeece
2JEOEER00C 423090 ‘cogsgenpofer | gecs Goyecense B
% 81071070 | s grece 5@ 90 oeeo0 oo Y1/70 09Xy fog ‘soecrece @ 3G | L00T | 8
oY EH
@ogecRQoce
eruem
NG IRE
3PN BQER
folesclclaole) QCeeemoce Leece
puwpemocse | g Shoe | ‘comdeqofe | gers Gayecsnee chag | 10-

S€



9R39R

"g0pecegrece 3G

yeupecs gyace

pimyeacdecy
copgLees
Poceeace ofge
Bacee copemw
2 1g1°0N
U Geodee
260-8003

9]
Q2
+ 000009

010¢
/G1GON'S'O

Glarpocre gopece Preen gogesg

800¢

B!

‘RUee@eroncee
Q

& 8I0C—L0-1Ta

9R39R

g0meCegrrece 3G

Yeupecs gyace

-pRyenrgR(s
copgreen
Revceea ofage
Cacee croecem
2 690N
U Geodee
260-800%

1)
(e
+ 00665 °6E

010¢
/€T ON'S'O

papey
Bg cosmom oG

60—
800¢

jd!

9R39R

"g0peCegrrece 3G

o ~
e mocogfd

-pRyenrgR(s
copgreen
Revceea ofage
tacee o6
2 8ZT'ON
U Geodee
260-800%

9]
Q2
+ 00616y

010¢
/TITZON'S'O

lacroaee g Preer goesg

60—
800¢

€l

]

‘RUec@ermoncee g BI0¢
-L0—-60 %@cee 810T-L0-TI'Q

Qcgeec0ce
@02

g0EeCegrrece 3g

o ~
SO Oecepte

-pRyenrgR(s
copoec
Revceea ofage
tacee o6
2 6'0N

JIu() Grogee
2 80-L00%

00°00¢‘8I°T

LT/EL™OXY
I/veEvy
0T0G/ST'S'O

QiR
Bg scomea @ R

80—
£00T

<l

9¢



(R EegeR
2Q0Ce 3000g

5 3003
Qceeemoce crocgeogente JOGON'XH
oGacogoeny o' | He T Qcceacoce Bege 0003 86—
Geaconoir aegeecoce e g [VdOL L | ge oapgececes | 0T866°6C | /69€ON'S'O fog womate B | L661 | 0T
o
Gpea0poneco’er
TOd
©008eec00e
£0-6¢eo
3RE@ G
COREEQCR
QO 3022%
o 3003
acemoce rocgesgence /TG ON'XH
Bk gee | fe T Qceeeca0ce Bergpe 0003 86—
otz 2o m0gRegoiew e W [VdOL 1L | gece crgenecee | (08°0S8°6C | /ILEON'S'O D Bosesd | 1661 | 61
‘0
) e ge (90/S6€5 0N
2E0EENE | qerauog ReBL0g cepocgetagenge V4D
ofe Becroaecotec ‘cp¥hese ‘rocecpoiew Bege 1003 86—
fw mapgiecn | e 8 | Rw megaecs | gec mpgececee | OLT9SI6 | /STON'S'O Be SoeeB | 1661 | 81
enese
e €0/0% ON'Xq
_ i 1003
- copocgatagenge /0S'ON'S"0
‘en omege | COGeo’e ‘Berge 100% 86—
PUR Bo aug | srwee o co¥recee gee ppgeaecce | GTEYREL | /SSON'S'O gemere Eotb9g | 1661 | LI
S@se
folascldlelele’! QCgea0c2 wonaom%@
fg Ghoee | ‘copaecmolee feemper Qe €003 oépas | L6-
~ ~ © O 2 B I3 . . ~
QUS TQ aag e 3 Relv oo exeee | 096081 JT'ON'XH e escoenes? | 9661 | 91

iechty Pcagencee

LE



)
QC

folcleiteld iy el ‘crocaecpofee oleiuioles) 1102 60—
Grocenoier Heegee | @remoer 9§ SO e0eeaes | + 00°€THEL | /EFTON'S'O fag w98 | 8007 | 9t
8102-L—ST SGemenee o
folcleiteld iy e ‘crocaecpofee oleiuioles) g + 1102 60—
(rconeolr Hepee | gramer oG SOGR s30eeac2 | 00'TST6ET | /SETON'SO fag Beeanc ¢ | 8007 | ST
8107-L—9¢ Pmere
— PRM0EeenE | wp “rocarrofe oo 1102 60
Grcpoeenofer Heapere | pracmer § v goeme | 00EEYOL | /FETON'S'O fag om0 58 | 800T | #T
foalety)
Tecro e
o0 erQeR
‘fecogese (ol B ahig ‘2Qoce Yecenge
geoUme oQote Yen® | Sooxhig ‘rocerfer | om0 cmig 1103 80~
ooeup g qocgefaseye | feea B SO crocgsfogerge | Q0'00ILE | /GG ON'XH 20 f0202 e 98 | L00T | €T
‘LR
e
porlelss coEgeeece
g & 8107-8— 2000 Boge gor
‘Gacrogese (gsd Degeree Qo2 Yaceage o
geOUEe QO Yecenme e ‘oceco’ee | 0o 3cmeag 8r 6003 80—
Qeee0Q meip qocpefeeTe | peaers 9 s ocgefeerge |+ Y0698 | /SGTON'S'O g e em 98 | L00T | T
‘sGecogese ced @en0n o
geOUEe QO Yecenme ‘crocaecpo’er ‘@00 8r 0102 80—
oeuE meip qocpefeere | ot B e B | e 3 @ @oenaz |+ 000%8 | /90°ON'XH fag smmeogrenae S8 | L00T | 1T
o
(peacrocerpo’er
TO'd
©0cceec0ce
£0—6¢%e0p

3R LR

8¢



Hovey

e cobece | ge (RREEED
‘scoe0 peserge | ‘crocecmofer Topcpo 36
‘paEUS Y g s0eeea 3¢ 9N cpeepges | 00165°L6 2e2 fovgsg | 600T | €€
"R Erece cobrecee °
8O (OEEmEE —/00SEPR | ‘een mmiege | ‘ocecmi [
puecog®® —/00sg@n | somea v + 00005 e 58 | 600 | TE
ceace oprecee
‘gtee0 uoD3eNge “cpocecpofec 6003 Qe QUO o | 60—
‘papUR T o sfree0 3¢ 9% euBer | 00CEH 19T | /TOTON'S'O 2358 | 900 | 1€
Qeckcy cpnecee
‘PEeQYRPE
PUeBEOYRRe teagn
o qomemfe geeiog
s Tcezipn e pe Q@ g0
Spoec0ge? prscoQestieR PEBL0G Gracrocerpofe (STI IND)
pQoace “phacmise alace ‘rocecpoiew e LT0%/2L 80—
T -/000°0S' @R o6 SRe0M3E fan cogcecroggarose | 000999111 | GLT'ON'd' M ouopr fg qosg | L00T | 0F
‘©2Q0C
‘pocdecpoec £ 80~
©PUS By g | quopeRee 9@ fan agse | vecspee oo | 00691 hxeerpe 2@ 98 | L0OT | 6T
PR
oo e o
‘gGacrogese cosg Demete | pegeRRGCR o
RO "0QOCE Yeeease RTINS ‘crocecrofeq 300059 ol 2103 60—
L0 ceg cocgefagee | pragmers 9@ Pl eceaee 0o |+ 00°CSEY9 | /GON'S'O oo 38 | 8007 | ST
8107-L—9¢ ey o
200008306833 el ‘rocecpolew 0302000 Qe 2103 60—
Grococecoier Deepene | greer 3§ v @oer | + 00°0VSOF | /TON'S'O B 38 | 8007 | LT
810T—-L—¥T Deencee

6€



B g8

eeeRce €102
UL PURRYT0NTe §oe ‘e ogg /89 ON'XH e
% 8107-8-6 200 ceQee ‘crocecpofer ol ‘0102 Fowp ‘Guoecoe | 80—
cmoe ok et | Do re 9§ 9% gece pgeceee | 00°0IL0S /8L'ON'S"O ‘sacp0em g | L00T | O
ecyeeece
PUeeRYToE gea fLeceqz Qg 0T03/LLON
% 8107-80-¢1 200 ceQee “crocecpofec o 'S0 ‘60 80—
cmoe ek fpeowtp | Do re 9§ 9% gece pgeaemee | 00'66£°9L | /B8GTON'S'O QeupEe @ eesg | L00T | 6F
g YeelH R
(3¢ (00 §107-8-07 2060 @0gecRQOoc? 102
(2Qee (RIR Lgnermgece eqeece e @& | /69°ON"XH
patee moomitefycenttes ‘poceroiee | gee e o ze | VR F ‘8003 80—
pecioqo | D we oG v tacge pgopee | 00'ISI00T | /6FION'S'O peumee Goog ases? | L00T | SE
Qecep ecyepee
o8
2602 (OREERR
e cabrace Tecpo 3@
‘g0 EEDeTR ‘crocaecpo’er LRGHOLQRR
‘0apUn T mog sfreen 3¢ el ‘©0Qoce 329 | 00'6LLC9 - e ggea® 58 | 0I0T | LS
eelTjolesc e
‘sceeq emserge | “orocecme 3103
pRous B ane | e @ SO geufex | 00T9FTOT | /6EON'S'O s B | 6007 | 9€
eelTjolesc e
‘sceeq emserge | “orocecme G103
pRous B ane | e @ SO gedfex | 00'0LL'96 | /8T ON'XH @i 98 | 600T | €
- LT0G
e e /9T°ON'VY
RURROETONE | ‘9en Mmienge “cpocoecmc 6003
% g10c-1-6'Q | some0 W3 S geuSer | 00'80F9FT | /98GON'S O g oo 3B | 600 | €

0¥



‘glecarypeeece

Boeeuey B —/gIsI9 D
SO0MP OPEME3Y QRIS
copgese tumhete qoses
$T emasg gomans oeofhce
e Reqoeegoic fan Guee
T e Bo SI0/SI6h
VAN epecagssy faoace
Q@R QR (UBLOCE
SR SR SRR

fere RUengem oreryce
scmsforaice Gooemuocee
‘cocaclae Gom sume

o G S102/L01 Tacee
S107/181'0R 36 Tgecesd
geoUpe (3 se Gy
aofer yecenee paceepe

coemocEe

coenmLOCee
‘Leces croQe
‘crocecro’en
S0y achce

Oee free U
boocpogsfede foce

110¢/S SV

80/6 LdIND

¥00¢/eVV
€00¢/9L°S'V

Googe ‘B guce s@igm 3R

¥0—
€00C | v

o8
2R YRLFPRLMBRD WB@@B
see Bpacrocecroier Fa
802 9107/LSSIS—SSSISON
uored JLImM iR

(rogeeey @ "EAYQRCRI0NCKS
Gramoegpe gom

SO QO sONEEBR
P0ETEe Z00T/IP0R o8e(p
susforafe poonpe
gombeammpe ol Qo
Recooaroien fun Gogper
oo Yecenee paceee

coepL0ce
‘sce Tgmeee o

coepLoCge
‘crocecro’eq

Qe Gere LB
ocroghede Tyge

G1/S08¢6dM
GL/9VLTIGdM
€00¢/€ DI
G00G/1v ' XH
/66/SON'S'V

cpenmLOCe
(RRINCT 5205000 I0g2

6061 | 1t

ig3gpa Soag

|8 %



()

59 (DROCLOS QCLoeoDY 85°0 | cosceemee’te cpoayech(y £cpoeoow 030092R & 9E'(5"s0 g s Tep goces? | £00T ¥
Qe oceec0ng
e
‘LeceE e v1/811
. 00T o g T ~" 200 Q@ QR | FI0T €
8107—70—8T 2000Q cogoeeweafte rosyecaee | ‘cogserpoler Coogrgrce g
‘08 Baccpoggecponcge goece ‘paenpE  ecewpete SO —e30eeRp®
BLI08a® aac
81027081 2060Q . (oesermce | ‘Leck(s  COQP 20000
gt 0z o o e U9 @08 | ~| 9002 z
§2fCrogEaCE0Cee copceawesfee crosyecaee | ‘cogaecpoler N Crogeesy) (gogaecacre O
BUOER meves ‘pag gy acstweste oy | —eqBee | Pon T
PRI
. . ‘LecEy s Cl/vL @08
‘Oaogee LEuE AR cpageloestte cposyececy | ‘camseoiecy €1/61 50800
S ‘pUeneR (mPeEen POTT | ‘cos3gy getwcete SO —e30eRp® | plICoqr gy 20000 §QEOER 200® | L00T | I
Qece(e ecyocgecs
6 8 L 9 S ¥ 3 z 1
(Googce) @& goce bofoce .
eose RaCeR e moeUBe Grracrocecofer cpogs(s Ciop geec comee e M,w
eQecsce ceoqo
- S
face augee dxeee 0ok gez (00 8I0T—E0-IE'Q
EeBLOe 2RO (L Stete i agydews
@ — shoce@m
oc=0ee
coenBL0Ce
‘cpernfpe
myesmemoce & | coemuone ‘crocaecpo’er Getecee oo Q02 Q0L
8107-L0-ST 8000 togeecs | ‘a0t “smceg o 230902 0020 - 910¢/161 Shedem cop spsece | 910z |

igape 2058

A%



cofrecee

Ve e
8102-80-10'Q coFrecee ‘coamstucete | ‘ogsecpoae 8002/8T1 60
e et 780 CrosQeca(e SO e 200 gceg comec | -800T
Geeore Qgocree "eayEosec
$00102/9007/@" s 508
20001'S9l (EcroReo’e
fan cpenpuoge coaceBupetee croayecics coeBUOCEe
{2 se "poUcCE oece 080 | ‘coseapy acsbweske | g0y g el | £0/L5@ e o¥ece ‘RQU 8 | €00T
Qediy cperecge
Qcgeecoce
goivieiceviie ‘LeceER R
cace & 8107-90—$0 2000 ‘cogaecpofen
phecaymece fopcy PR S0 | coacsBueete qrosyacice SO 030s2Re 62/50 Soacz0 2 € | 900T
Qcgeeco0ce
‘Lecee CoOg
“©BQoce ‘co@syecpoer €10e/2e
3002g QeCeage LU 08¢ | coacedueste croayeccs 00y | oty feo Coog gicey 2R | 10T
‘cfecuenhescope
Texgecesl
0200Q (ohURYERE
Toruceneme. aeceeaceelpe
o8 Gegumots
‘soBogLe =an eme e
"CREONEE Ue2IREQIUC
Qecee wpo e
£908 QLR QCCRECI0CE Qcgeec0ce
soBmigme Prucecrorecs “cpBacos

ev



(ATECSTIT TN BIVWO0G)

TROFEIT A @2@&’%@? ANTH AORNT, FONERTY, VRT 318¢ =3 s 2018% QOB TR 6%
TIE Wi 30BY WRICHT 2013, wazg)ccs 143(6)(R) © TzeT JOPNOTFHRTO THI) TIT T° 6%%
TO3RCFIT WPTREI.

TIRrHT Ao WRFD AT oW, WONERD, AnT 3Ide [ReFE 20188 ©oZHOrdI
TEOTOAT BARTRY, BOTD WHAOP 2013 TY DTORLRT BEOTAT FTONYT), BOITORT PTLZRIN
BOIRORPYT INTT STYS FOBYOD :T9L OOITNTBT. FOT WHICNT B[O LT 139(5) T T[god
DONOZFFORTO TN T T @ﬁa TOBREFTOOT FETVITROT mﬁﬁwc‘gp eﬁs& é@i@@qﬁ%do BOTR
VRIONT TOWYET 143 T TFT, 3 BoTAI IANY e I, WYTORNTR), QeI TOW T
143(10) T BFo3 ARF BRAT TOBRCFID [PITORE, FBOT, TOZRCTT 0B LBTTIHOD TTwEANIN
BRODBROT ), BPTVONNTT), BRPYT WRT 0L OOSPNTVTT. BTS¢ JFVT BIRBEONT DO
©RT 7 TOZRFTD [TO DFOT 22-09-2018 TP TePRNT. B3 WO 85 ZRTIT I3, BOZRTTD
BBL QT00B 08—08—2018?\’)30,& dd%ﬁ@@zb@;zﬁ.

ROPOFFORO I FOIF DT IY TOZRFIT TSN, D ZWEUT R SRTFG
ANT AN, VORLRT, QWS 31 = 2018 %a @o:%mmw eBi‘% B33 wﬁn BOTR WRIONT
TOWeT 143(6)(a) T [P [UT Q0P Bewdny TOIRFIOD, SPAWIS. S BETO Y
mm«;so&@ ﬁd'e‘o:e‘)mﬁ mﬁm)% 6@ TO3ReHIT wdﬁoﬁamol OTOOVKTI 303&3@%)55%, PRSI axgp Q%é
TOBREFET T INTT LHTONY ToRA TET SREFIN DI B0H B3 BY WASRY BOERFOT
RBIPBSONT.

SBTINY Fo@E 23 OY IeeOATOI, IF, TP SIBOTRGT ROBHEFTRY VAT SHTODE,
TOBU B WY  SITINYY TORCH IRRVDTHOOT ToMH SITOZRGIT SOOOCHI,
TOFOAHHTOOT IR IR BeHTO VLTROD JTL ARFOR P TAT WG, SFTOBRGET

ZCOR DB Ve ADPOY.

DOROZFHRTO HTY PTIT 1T eﬁ%& TO3ReFIT IJon

Ko /-
(VWS BDTTT T8
TS TS TOOFID
X 9: 3onienm, (SHFT DR, Torg PR ST BOZRT)
QT00T : 25-09-2018 B0Feds, WonYwRM.

44




BROEEIT T1ET) WP[E) AN AONS

(BROEE3T RTBITT WOT VT EN)
31 Svowste 2018300 TVT|O3 VT IS,

(BRWOT TRTIINED)
TR &zr’  31-03-2018 31-03-2017
SOZ03 3Omo3
l. Zeonshanzy BeBN :
(1) &Feozo00 MEH :
(a) etk wommee 1 7,59,03,000 7,59,03,000
(b) e Besew 0 0
(c) e mane Tussd 2 -1,00,66,108 -1,66,31,699
(d) e OTOLINY TS THET Heo 0 0
(2) Toe38 s530meD 8398 AT O WeSE T e 0 0
(3) OENOLT B Bieh :
(a) QeSO TN 0 0
(b) SoTBRERT ort BRBMOE(RTY) 0 0
(C) ST ReRETL BRBND 3 15,17,01,423 15,08,50,145
(d)  GXE [0 TVFETIETONED 11,14 ,575 11,14,575
(4) 300 RPN :
(a) wo=dmonwD 0 0
(b) S@mezensd 4 3.41,009 3,02.904
(c) ~EtmdTesnwD 5 13,45,919 14,78,267
(d) ©E6 SRFETIETN 6 21,57,712 28,00,210
23 22,24,97,530 21,58,17,402
Il. sansd :
(1) Qo0 SAe &
(a) T san%e:
(i) Fpesems, saned 7 12,31,64,992 12,27,52,086
(i) IPeBenmQE SN 0 0
(i) Ir2onO T 30 8 0 0
(V) 3P RenmE 9 3 Q0N T & AN 0 0
(b) ROoDOLT TRRENRT 0 0
(C) SoTRRE Zon BAND (RTF) 0 0
(d) ReTRETRON MONT TV, Z0NERED 8 2.26,182 2.41,182
(e) 23T 25200 Q Toss ewansd 9 71,82,452 71,81,592

45




(2) OB DHS YT :

(a; 5 J) aa.ra@z:m’eéa 0 0
(b) =3z =R REd 10 15,83,987 46,955
(C) 33 DT 11 32,58,812 34,18,254
(d) Sz =) Jrich Fee 12 8,57,50,904 8,10,93,640
(€) WTRROD ONE THF) FDONENTH 13 12,88,885 10,23,105
(F) ~230 e300 eRried 14 41,316 60,588

223, 22,24,97,530 21,58,17,402

S8, T TN FOWODATOZ ONETORAT E3Z[EINTTY, BRCTIT0.

B/~ B/~
(Bpz® 2%°. St (Bge2® TOPR)
FREmTE AW BT DRI

Q3008 : 21-09-2018

ONLFORTT TTH DIJI0TE, ©IVTITN
RE: SONERT.

@0. 03ed® 8eF & BUC TTwoN,
&8, TOBREHTOD
(Firm No. FRN008638S)

& /-
(R RS es®)
Esplabaple)
M.No.025511
DT00T: 22-09-2018

46




TIOEEIT TIET0 WPTJE) AN AOINS

(FIEWT NTTITT 2,000 YVTE0)

31 3350e°s 2018 TR BRJINROT DRET CIPSFE ST,

(R WONY TR TIVINYY)
DITNR ¥’ | 31-03-2018 | 31-03-2017
el ~tel:] sQmo
l. &,=55208 gwa0 15 7,72,71,087 6,01,93,392
Il. 23T oo 16 93,05,715 79,63,992
1. 20833, eswoo30 (1 + 1I) 8,65,76,802 6,81,57,384
V. e .
TTEITRET OUFT SN 17 83,551,514 78,09,124
AWPG AOL; S 18 | 6,13,86,185 | 5,64,88,693
TEITAT WY, 19 0 0
TTTPY 20T V90T, TeITTED 7 50,01,640 45,36,614
QBT DWIETD 20 40,92,974 49,18,431
We3Y WYNYD 7,88,32,313 7,37,52,862
V. 950500 Tomne €ARmIDT, &8,
TN SOOI 3R T &gy (ITI-1V) 77,44.489 -55,95,478
VI 95500 t52207ed 21 -70,456 | -2,56,29,641
VI, @505505, 5oy Sonve 30100
Srowl oy (V-VI) 76,74,033 | -3,12,25,119
VI 9momsos, woeamsd 0 0
IX. 3orRos sy oo (VII-VIII) 76,74,033 | -3,12,25,119
X. 3on W@ned:
1. O Fonmsd 11,08,442 13,27,155
2. D0TITOXTT TONNY 0 0
X1, 00000 AFROT WO WIHOD
T @ T0F TRy (35) (IX-X) 65,65,591 3,25,52,274
XII. NNSRR OW &, mTTT Y (5F) 0 0

47




XIll. 5herRom =m0 S0 SN 0 0
XIV. 2ngRA0E =,5%900 Soroh F0T0m
o7 (3, (XII+XIV) 0 0
XV. & 9550 oo (3F) (XI+XIV) 65,65,591 | -3,25,52,274
XVI. 8883 Reoors =065 193"
1. o 86 -429
2. 995 TR 0 0

S8, TZT TEN FOWORATIOZ, ONECTOATT E3T[rINTTY, SOCTRTYHTR.

e /-

(Bz® 2%°. St

e /-

a%wm@ws QWO QAT 33D

08 : 21-09-2018
R ¥: ONART.

(Tgez® ser%éa)

ONLFORTT TTD DIJI0TE, ©JIVTITN
@0. 03ed® 8eF & BUC TTwoN,
S8, TOBRGZTFOD

(Firm No. FRN008638S)

30 /-

(B0 B Esr)

FsplINlaple)

M.No.025511
QI003: 22-09-2018

48




31-03-2018 T 0T TS panasons e3es’

e33ged - 1
(BRWON TRTIANNFR)
ReOATITT AR 31-03-2018  31-03-2017
SOze3 39503
(a) ©08T woTETT -
1,00,000 =533 Heoonsd T Reoo 8e.1,000/- 503 10,00,00,000 [10,00,00,000
(b) 83, =07 202, TOTIOI WO T
75903 ss323 Fetdnsd [ ekedd 0w.1,000/-Cod
(@O B8t ReDNTED, 14000/~ B3 ReDRTT
INOT TRTZAN TTORSINT). 7,59,03,000 |7,59,03,000
w5 - 2
(BRWON TRTINNTR)
SNERL) TN TS0 31-03-2018 |31-03-2017
SOze3 39503
TPI0:
TROORB d, -1,66,31,699 |1,59,20,575
TAE DT TP 65,65,591 |-3,25,52,274
BO30 O, -1,00,66,108 |-1,66,31,699
33 3
(BRWON TRTANNFR)
ST PETPEBTHON TRBND 31-03-2018 | 31-03-2017
om0 39503
A) T8 TomENLY
W3, YOTHT 2,97,44 401 3,39,12,934
TeeT Coote it 2,95,34,025 | 2,68,10,414
T OTTTETTD BDTLTIETINGD 1,99,32,688 | 2,25,96,212
B, AN T3 SHICFTA WTE9, VPIQ oM 7,22,90,309 | 6,73,30,585
2 A 15,15,01,423 [15,06,50,145
B) =30
TOCT® TITE 2,00,000 2,00,000
Wiy, B 2,00,000 2,00,000
W (A +B) 15,17,01,423 [15,08,50,145

49




(VR WM TRTIONNTY)

WETOT TOWSN 31-03-2018 31-03-2017

oQmoe elSfagely
AVOR / YT TeTET 2,84,974 2,84,983
NeTO MO ENTIRTTY/ BT & BITT20T0 11,921 11,921
IO NRTS 1OE 10,000 0
IO BoSIST WTPRTT 6,000 6,000
TOOWTIFT 2T, DT 21,000 0
DA 03D TI0ET,FUT, 7,114 0
W, 3,41,009 3,02,904

8- 5

(VR WM TRTIONNTY)
QTT 59O, TR BMIOTNYD 31-03-2018 31-03-2017

oQmoe elSfagely
TIII YT TITWD 0O U5, TOTREWS W, T3 Mehd 57,500 57,500
WS ATV TSN 6,15,502 9,70,767
8.2.20.8. OTTT 5,56,923 4,50,000
2 ZLDFE3. OB 0L DAC.ES. 19,619 0
TSROV B0 3o 2017-2018 (A.Y.2018-19) 96,375 0
Lt 13,45,919 14,78,267

83352’ 6

(VR WM TRTIONNTY)
VORI DIFETIEBNGD 31-03-2018 | 31-03-2017

oQmoe elSfagely

A) AW 0 TOOYT W SRFLTIETINGD

TS ToMWR WRCTA® DR T LTI WINGD 3,99,000 4,29,333
T TOW ¥ 0TI A,S T[T 0T LTIE WINHD 8,87,876 9,58,485
BT, TN FLTIE BT 0 0
FATOIMRTT HT,0N DR FETIE ALY 8,70,836 14,12,392
Lt 21,57,712 28,00,210
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(PR WO TRT2ONNTR)
QEFIEWPON TV N T, DO 31-03-2018 31-03-2017
(T, YOTETITOTT TOMEIRTT) Qw0 oc@moe
QT2 BT NP
WORN Tewse’ 0 15,000
TRTY Teawes’ 59,764 59,764
ZoERp Bewed’ 161,118 1,61,118
BTN WA Teased’ 1,300 1,300
DTOYTOES TeT T 4,000 4,000
W3, 2,26,182 2,441,182
833p- 9
(PR WO TR IT2ONNTY)
RTO WD 03D LT AT 31-03-2018 | 31-03-2017
odmoT odmoT
8T, 25 (0% =TT Seg) 61,07,951 61,07,951
B0 TOM woh w3 2001-02 (AY 2001-02) 91,054 91,054
B0 TOM w8 2002-03(AY 2003-04) 4,270 4270
B0 TOM woTow'd 2003-04(AY 2004-05) 62,842 62,842
B TI0VTOM o Tovd 2010-11(AY 2011-12) 28,724 28,724
B0 TOM woTow'd 2014-15(AY 2015-16) 40,476 40,476
B0 TOM woTw'd 2016-17(AY 2017-18) 2.31,105 2,31,105
TR0 THET FON 21 21
VUL, UG DLOV0TT WIWEFIT VY3 TeTH I3 T VST 598,124 5,98,124
8,085 IR & &3° 39,77, 17,025 17,025
oo o 2015-2016 (A.Y.2016-17) 860 0
W3, 71,82,452 71,81,592
e3gpe’- 10
(PR WO TRT2ONNTR)
RTBE ORI Te;: 31-03-2018 | 31-03-2017
odmoT odmoT
O RETT BeOTED 39,531 46,955
B2 TVeT0 NEIVS TWIAPY 15,44,456 0
20 83, 15,83,987 46,955
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L3 11

(FBRWOM TRTIONSE) )
D2, TEOIDBNYY: 31-03-2018 31-03-2017
oQF0Z 39503
T, YOTETOT TONP I L35 21,44,237 23,03,679
VYT, YV TARTOTI TOMEFIQL 3 0 0
BOTeTITE 11,14,575 11,14,575
i 32,58,812 34,18,254
L3 12
(FBRWOM TRTIONSE) )
DN DB, VNIV TDIND LIRWNED: 31-03-2018 31-03-2017
oQF0Z 39503
(@) 0TI degy
SRISREvpIcTaay 14,96,086 17,62,765
P, Teased 8,42,52,629 7,93,30,000
(b) =T
FONQTIET 9083 WeednTd 2,189 875
283 8,57,50,904 8,10,93,640
e3ged- 13
(BRWOM TRTIONTY)
BOTYIG TN 3B, 00NBEN: 31-03-2018 31-03-2017
(2533, DI SO TORSAT) oQRes 3O 03
20 0N TY TDONE 74,132 75,943
=8 2o 0 0
QT Teased 0edT ol 11,34,089 8,91,377
7eT MHSNTITOOT WTLTIT W&, 66,402 37,889
st BT, 4egd 14,262 17,896
283 12,88,885 10,23,105
L3 14
(FBRWOM TRTIONSE) )
QST 59D, SN 31-03-2018 31-03-2017
oQF0Z 39503
TRTSE TIWS AT DWE N 41,316 60,588
283, 41,316 60,588
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31-03-2018 T oSy, 32303 eyonesaNTS 3335’

833pP- 15
(BN CWHNNRTY)
FTIONE ARET/FBONOT TTWTT ETIIOW 31-03-2018 31-03-2017
oQme3 SQwe3
s MM T8, ITRINOTT T TT L3I0
1. 2ges T e
TFOD N ISR EVNMED 4.53,67,304 3,55,48,279
D B NETD ITZIBR TN 42.49,400 29,28,028
2. 3N TET JTes:
TLON M TSSO GBI 1,63,96,275 1,24,59,772
D R NETD FTIIBL CTINED 1,10,24,327 90,97,954
3. BReTerf SReND: 2,33,781 1,59,359
FANCTD NTNY 30T 0 0
W, 7,72,71,087 6,01,93,392
e33pP- 16
(BN CWTNNRTY)
23T BTTIO: 31-03-2018 31-03-2017
oQme3 SQwe3
TUE RN 2,49,212 1,84,752
QTB T3’ W&,
(0B o3 oed BETaTy) IR SoN Se.4,18,145) 41,09,981 41,65,676
QST ST LD 9,29,676 3,00,193
TOR:FLBITYN BCOTT, FTTITOOT WO T WTATID 36,00,000 30,00,000
QT O TNTNY IVTL 0 1,48,500
FeIY IeTO WERNY TIVT0E 1,68,600 26,868
T30 YVTTTLINT [IVTOELIR0TT WO T 5,169 8,288
AY 2014-15 301 0T WE LTI 0 10,927
TEOTOT® / TTBTE DTN B.2.0 8. 0TI 20T WITII 2,43,077 1,18,788
2R, 93,05,715 79,63,992
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wged- 17

(BRWOTH TWTINNTE)
et SOBR eTIMY FOTFTD weg; 31-03-2018 31-03-2017
oQrog Qo3
T TVETO ITIBU CTOME FOTTFFD 503, 7,78,469 26,97 ,172
RAUAR ITDOT TY 1T IWIZR eTING FOTTFF &3¢, 41,84,396 30,00,032
need’ L& N 27,23,611 21,11,920
TS & T E 3,562,719 0
WOTNY TE, DPTINT 20,242 0
STEONY ATET D 2,43,077 0
WETENS AITETT 49,000 0
20833, 83,51,514 78,09,124
e3gpe’- 18
(BRVOTH TRTINNTE)
2200 T,03R eI WHN: 31-03-2018 31-03-2017
oQrog Qo3
AOWE, BT, WY WREIF® 4,61,22,913 5,06,60,686
FOT,;AG 203,2ST AQNN 503N 31,21,932 36,29,887
U0 WOWY I8, V@ eI WO 12,18,201 14,32,611
53,T3,8005 DWET 30WINT 3,16,358 2,07,092
212000 3O, T, 2,72,852 1,563,073
9O T 76,73,623 0
U 9 TTE B 21,72,276 3,14,944
ST DY, 3,300 90,400
ESIC 4,84,730 0
20833, 6,13,86,185 5,64,88,693
3 ed- 19
(BRWOTH TRTINNTE)
SPET TN 31-03-2018 31-03-2017
oQrog Qo3
TUIE 3T T, WY ID NS0T TWTW FOTW WROT W&, 0 0
2083, 0 0
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d- 20

(FRWOM TRTIDNTY)

R 3T DWETVH: 31-03-2018 31-03-2017
oQmoT olS)atels
T T, 20T, LWL 3,61,058 767,376
TOTS AWETT TG, 13,39,464 12,75,713
TONTY D WITY DT AWIVN, 1,54,920 1,29,658
WoRT 33,000 66,000
DTOI® WL, 0T T, 1,563,114 1,47,255
®O, OB B, TR Tevoed’ 383, 2,04572 2,26,686
238 CTOD) 1,14,928 1,95,546
I3 14,012 2,85,572
QT DBENRTD 2,57,898 2,92,814
DL TFT WD BOYRDD 48,000 9,000
WOTY AGON XY, 86,576 97,288
FEIE AWEDTT W, 4,45115 4,72,598
&Y, TOTREHTT TOLIWT !
TIATWET, TG TO SR T OIS 45,000 45,000
080T IF, TOTRGTOD FOHRTS 12,500 12,500
T, TOTY 20, TR0 OO, 62,777 56,476
859,08 T, 32,563 28,875
TOTFTVL T, Q0308 52D TNY 31,081 22,423
FOTQ SR eoTed T, 2,900 20,000
TSR W, 7|, Y, 2,38,879 2,33,139
FeTe003) e 38,164 27,786
O TTIT BRTIN 1,21,741 1,62,204
TIVTVES W 16,137 26,226
FEFeO0I0 YVTBTLNY OTeD TR, ADCI 1,01,762 51,054
SPOTHEST IO 0 0
T WIT, 308,030 8 S5, TO SR eG'S D0E 17,450 21,222
FOTRWT® ATET T 503, 54,251 62,291
TUEH T 3, 23,500 13,500
03T 50T, TOTOXERPNT OT€0 30, e T 7,812 28,616
FETeO YVTBTLONY TIT2EI0TIOT T, 41,750 1,40,113
e59,© T, Beest ey, 17,100 1,500
TEIDIRETIT FBATYY 14,950 0
W3, 40,92,974 49,18,431
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Bgey- 21

(339 WO TR T2AVINTD)

WTIGOTLD TOTIDQNLD : 31-03-2018 31-03-2017
smoe SO woe
A) ==oned :

1. Zow ¥ =08y ) 73,466 91,556
2. Y, DU BTTEIVT EVTEETOE BOTIFY 23211 11,569
3. 2T TTRTS 83,018 6,000
4. ReTY TRTIIT OMTID 0 1,170,693
5. #8w @0 0 1,355
W3 1,79,695 2,21173

B) Duwbeney:
1. SRoEHes 050D woedT VR BBY oW 41542 84,334
2. BT DLENTY 0 4,789
3. PECTFOF, A 0 577
4. Te3T FSTE OB W esTY 49,966 414,106
O. BWINITONR JXeOTWE, 0 19,594
6. ToIR 57E, /OF 73, 5,380 10,472
7. 233,503 OB, TR TSI 1,53,263 0
8. TAF =, A0035 03 0 0
9. smo0n o A.Y.2010-11/2015-16 0 14,030
10. g, 208 TRBOPOFTON ey OB ETTOE O 0 1,21,38,203
11. owo egEurosyd Wy OOTETOE B0 0 1,31,64,709
2083, 2,50,151 2,58,50,814
Ve -70,456 | -2,56,29,641
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DO T, DI), OoF IF, S8, TIT SHRAL

3Zed — 22

&3, TIW NN 3Tedneh:

L TREnmes S5 JobTRIYRE ITTR ¢

A) eSagmdcs NPN:

L 30T B3 IENT QRODNAYT, BRTD TR FOWS ST ajcjp\%ofmaioul OTORTT.

a) nRew ﬁxea’n& OG0T 5%%: 3 IBOBNRCTNYOT 1ReTd m@ag RONEAT ) BRTNBROT BRI
5'@@4 0BT TONL BTORIT ZDROT m%ﬁ aecwamgd rb%ﬁ DT AT D TRENRER BOAZYTOOT
rb%rﬁ m@ﬁoﬁna‘n& w&cs DR ejmojmm%ﬁ @’@rﬁsé:ﬁ@orbgd’.

b) QT08 30-8-2000 XTFO =5ie3 x‘o&%@&;)‘f.af&.loo.@w.&.%Ql 303 reed m@ﬂoﬁaa‘n{i 33 FPNTO3 L BNRCONT.
() e RalonEsvleln anmsg [MOFCINBOL TOD 11D IWBRETNY STODNT et 12.50% 30
(i) eROT TWONYOT INZI) BSRAT R IRIBRETONG BTONT w063 6% O

2. et IWBRETDNYOT 11edd FIOT, BORLAT T SRTIHOT BRI BT, LOTTL Tone TTOLT
BROT HER DROT BRI,  11eTd MHERTITOOT WTLIETT DY BHITJI), VT[T FTITD JITZ,
VIR TTSHLICTMDTT. TONTFTR BRONT O/NYY TOTSHLY WORNAB/ION ©W0oTHE MOERTTOOT
12.50% 2253030007 ¢39,05° aPIOODI), FHW VPTIFRDIT. oD TIF DTOTOHOT 31 [IFF TINT
WEOD PRSI, AN FowE S3T TF DY Y TILRNHITT.

;%Uameéa‘n 30T FOWTS 20133 TgeT Chlew m@éoﬁaa’n ©DA0D m@%ofbaﬁ) ZONBR BRBRNRP SLPCOIONT.
soo,J?DoSw ﬁeda 5@:&@@@71@@ 23$DEN mm 3509 fadm Nﬁma’n 3002080 eﬁdozm QRIS TRENTY TRT
93233?71@5353 woc%m@e%dsame@ho:i 2003

C) ==z:
BOTIOZN %écaﬁjcmf DT ATFYONT), ATPFOTLD 53 3PN ﬁc;p\%omabol T,

) JBBeeINY Hed: BeTO Doy SRENTY 1fedd IBBReTNY Hed OBTIPETORT DWF NI,
TOOOT 35 [RENYY ABRT TRNTY T TRTERHET.  FTIOD BeFodQ FOTIA WvF CWILRT
ReTd IBReING w0edI ms@ojm% 24 [TFNYY TXWT TIeaneQ &2 a‘md@am%ﬁ. pfel.ple!
53363 xo&%:@@zs*‘@ap*@w.ln.@@'%%m QT903:05-04-19933038 9eador 3ozAi 5000 %ieda e
S 83383 LOTIVYEION wmrw%mao@d% ad% TOWORDATOZ IRBLCTONG Bezomd 40
DRENDOT TONEBY RBIVIVTVSCOD 3@3033@ m’aﬁ%@?odaab@l Q%& TOTRNT. 33_50 e ﬂzsmfabq mmq
WIOB®ED FOTIOIW @wmwm& %e.zf%g. a’g neW NBNS / =ONY @@2@8’){1 AOLZN ANHTRIZED
MBIYT 00T zjéb%deg ] §e§d %@ﬁ\%mﬁaﬁ% FO03TON T0deDA :@Ugaﬁq{ ANORRVR SO BT,
TOTR FOLOTTE, BWTPORNT), AP OBLRMIYTI.

i) 2013 30TANY 590H0D wPRRW || BY FOFFBTRADTOZ 9T RTRANY e Q9BND BPY
TGR0DY ATVFLON, IFFORLRNT.

D) 0% R T :

TORRODABFN B 32 LW e NBRY TOAIT :@@éwm‘i DR XS UgEw IPWTEY BS 03RO
FR0NE YTT SHOTTY AFFOZTONT.

E) Xnekine:
TR IRFTY 03PR)Te BRRIAL ARRY.
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F) oumemes &3 Swe SeSs:
1) QUTRTN: ANT mci;aasmmfo TOTRHT PVTTIOT C3REBIOD méairira%ﬁaj%d% OTTN mc&méeﬁmf
SPESROREN ARSI m@&:ﬁ@oﬁcﬁ. 33 AN 3@3@@5 QPO THOZ wo\%ﬁom‘no1 QeTBSONT.
&g TIY BRI 15 T BT YVTIT Wi} TIZ IR 00 SHG SFXTR B80DHY PP BRBMWOB
SRe0AY. [P, BRTIT [TOOD TFOT YVITTO[Y, TR.76,73,623/— BNF e B 3ORICTNTD, DO
ajgcﬁ@,) 00.2,97,44,401 /- HOTD S0e0FCONT.

31-03-2018 3 @0323%& 5@@5 TBRTIT TOFHOTOI a’oia; [TOOD TE B3 FSNT03T:

2.1 83 Ty BeBmd (SohTew m@ﬁ) 30 120(n) of AS 15
SBPFT TNOFOT; | WHPFT SwoF 0T
31-03-2017 31-03-2018

AT (o191 ) oQo® oQ @0

(cw.) (Bw.)
5305850, 0TT oY WoTHBOR0T W IS 3,43,83,682 3,43,45,301
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KARNATAKA CASHEW DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LTD.
(A Government of Karnataka undertaking)
Regd. Office: Abbakkanagar, 15t Main, Kottara, Mangaluru - 575 006

www.kedccashew.com kedcltd@gmail.com
No. KCDC/SEC/40/AGM/2018-19
NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the “Fortieth Annual General Meeting” of the
Shareholders of the Karnataka Cashew Development Corporation Ltd., will be held on
17-11-2018 at 3.00 P.M. at Corporate Office, KCDC Ltd, Abbakka Nagar, Kottara,
Mangaluru— 575 006 to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Financial Statement, together with the Board’s
and Auditors’ reports thereon, including the certificate issued by the Comptroller
and Auditor General of India, as per the Companies Act, 2013 for the year ended
315 March 2018.

2. To fix the remuneration of the Statutory Auditors appointed by Comptroller &
Auditor General of India, in pursuance of Section 142 (1) of the Companies Act,

2013.

it

Place: Mangaluru On behalf of the Board of Directors
Date:17-10-2018 For KARNATAKA CASHEW DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LTD.

Sd/-

MANAGING DIRECTOR
Note: 1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a
proxy to attend and vote and the proxy need not be a member. Proxies must be
lodged with the Company not less than 48 hours before the meeting (blank proxy
form enclosed).

2. Article 23 of the Articles of Association of the Company empowers the Government
to appoint and remove Board of Directors.

3. Being a Government Company, the power of appointment of Statutory Auditors
for the financial year ending 31st March 2019 vests with the Comptroller &
Auditor General of India, as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.
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KARNATAKA CASHEW DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LTD.
(A Government of Karnataka Undertaking)

BOARD'S REPORT

To:
The Shareholders,

Gentlemen,

Your directors have great pleasure in presenting the 40th Annual Report together with Financial
Statements of the Company for the year ending 31-03-2018 and Auditors report with replies thereto
including the Certificate issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India as per the Companies
Act, 2013.

I. FINANCIAL RESULTS, REVIEW OF OPERATIONS AND FUTURE PLANS:
A. Financial Results:

During the financial year ending 31st March 2018, the Company has earned a net profit of F65.66
lakhs. The accumulated Loss of the Company is ¥100.66 lakhs after all adjustments.

Standalone

Particulars 2017-18 2016-17
Revenue from operations 7,72,71,087.00 6,01,93,392.00
Other Income 93,05,715.00 79,63,992.00
Total income 8,65,76,802.00 6,81,57,384.00
Expenses 7,38,30,673.00 6,92,16,248.00
Profit (Loss) before Depreciation 1,27,46,129.00 (10,58,864.00)
Less: Depreciation 50,01,640.00 45,36,614.00
Profit (Loss) before Tax 77,44,489.00 (55,95,478.00)
Less/add: Prior period expenses/income (70,456).00 (2,56,29,641.00)
Less: Provision for Taxes 11,08,442.00 13,27,155.00
Profit (Loss) after taxation 65,65,591.00 (3,25,52,274.00)
Earnings Per Share: Basic 86 -429

Diluted 0 0

B. Working or operations:

1 The Company continues to be in the business of development of cashew through raising new
cashew plantations of high yielding varieties in the forest lands under the control of the Corporation
through lease and equity and maintenance of its older cashew plantations and also by promoting
cashew planting activities on farm land by raising and also procuring high yielding variety of
grafted cashew seedlings to prospective cashew growing farmers.




2. During the year, the Company has maintained 3714 ha. of cashew plantations raised under
IDA - World Bank aided Cashew Project raised from the year 1981 to 1987. Out of 3714 ha. of
cashew plantations raised under the IDA scheme, 2860.78 ha. are on reserve forest lands
leased to the Company by Karnataka Forest Department and the remaining are on the forest
lands transferred to the Company by government of Karnataka as part of equity.

3. In the same period, the Company has maintained 12,724.43 ha. of older cashew
plantations transferred by the Government of Karnataka during the year 1979 & 1993 to the
Company towards equity and 12,908.19 ha. of cashew plantations transferred by the
Government of Karnataka in 1993, on lease. Thus, the total holding of the Company as on 31-
03-2018 is 25,632.62 ha. These estates are under the administrative control of Divisional
Managers located in the divisional headquarters at Kumta, Kundapur, Puttur and Moodabidri
working under the administrative control of the head office located at Mangaluru. An extent
of 5937.33 ha. of cashew plantations covered in the government order dtd.05-04-1993 is yet
to be transferred to the KCDC by the Forest Department.

The Company has planted 12,730.80 ha. with high yielding varieties of cashew in the
open areas existing in the older cashew plantations starting from 1992-93 to 2017-18 and the
High Yielding Variety (HYV) cashew grafts were planted and maintained during the
period. The Government of India has released Rs.70.50 lakhs as Central Assistance for raising
and maintenance of HYV cashew plantations during the year 2017-18. Apart from the grant
received towards raising and maintenance of cashew plantations, a sum of Rs.36,00,000/-
received as grant from Central Government under the centrally sponsored scheme through
Directorate of Cashew and Cocoa Development, Cochin towards rejuvenation of existing older
cashew plantations. The entire amount was spent on rejuvenation work during the year 2017-
18.

4. During the year 2017-18, the rights of collection of cashew usufructs from all the 25,632.62
hectares of cashew plantations of KCDC Ltd. situated in Puttur, Kundapur, Kumta and
Moodabidri were disposed through e-auction and tender-cum-auction procedure. Total revenue
generated from sale of harvesting of cashew usufructs for the year is Rs. 772.71 lakhs.

C. Future Plans:

TThe areas with KCDC has old and senile cashew trees yielding very low crop. Such of the
plantations need to be replaced with High Yielding Varieties of cashew grafts. So far the
Company has raised 3714 ha. of cashew plantations with genetically superior seeds collected
from identified plus trees between the years 1981-1987 and 12,730.80 ha. of cashew plantation
with HYV grafts between the years 1992-93 to 2017-18. The existing HYV clonal orchards
with the Corporation are also need to be maintained intensively for enhancing yields. The
Company will take up fresh planting of cashew grafts in 500 hectares, rejuvenation works in
150 hectares during 2018 rains with the grants under Rashtreya Krishi Vikas Yojana (RKVY).
Apart from the above, the Corporation is planning to take up the raising of 3,00,000 HYV
cashew grafts and arrange two cashew cultivation awareness programme to cashew farmers of
the State under RKVY Scheme.




Thus, KCDC needs financial assistance, to sustain and increase cashew crop from HYV

plantations.

II. DIVIDEND:
No Dividend was declared for the current finacial year due to meager profit.

III. TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCTION AND
PROTECTION FUND:

The provisions of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply as there was no
dividend declared and paid during the year 2017-18.

IV. FINANCE.:

During the year the Company continued to operate all its major banking transactions with
the State Bank of India to get the maximum benefit of the funds available with Company.

V. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT IF ANY AFFECTING THE
FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END
OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR TO WHICH THIS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE
AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT:

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company

occurred between the ends of the financial year to which this financial statement relate on
the date of this report.

VLCONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

As the Company was mainly engaged in development and maintenance of cashew plantations
and other related activities, the information pertaining to conservation of energy, technology
absorption, Foreign exchange Earnings and outgo as required under Section 134 (3)(m) of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is
NIL.

As regards conservation of energy and technology absorption, the Company continues to
work through computers in all the Divisions and Head office and the offices are automated
for extensive use of information technology in its operations for administrative speed and
efficiency. Further, as a measure of better use of information technology in its operations, the
Company adopted the e-auction system through e-platform for sale of cashew usufructs, which
is the major source of revenue to the Company.

VII. DETAILS OF POLICY DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED BY THE COMPANY
ON _ITS CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES:

Not applicable to the company during the year under review.




VIL PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER
SECTION 186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

The particulars of Loans, guarantees or investments made under Section 186 are NIL.

IX. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH RELATED
PARTIES:

The particulars of Contracts or Arrangements made with related parties made pursuant to
Section 188 are furnished as NIL. .

X. EXPLANATION OR COMMENTS ON QUALIFICATIONS, RESERVATIONS OR
ADVERSE REMARKS OR DISCLAIMERS MADE BY THE AUDITORS AND THE
PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARY IN THEIR REPORTS:

The replies on the observations made by the Statutory Auditors and the Comptroller and
Auditor General of India are annexed which may be read as part of this report.

XI. REVIEW OF ACCOUNTS.:

The comments on the accounts for the financial year ending 31-3-2018 made by the

Principal Accountant General, nominee of the Comptroller & Auditor General of India are
annexed which may be received as part of this report.

XII. COMPANY'S POLICY RELATING TO DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT, PAYMENT
OF REMUNERATION AND DISCHARGE OF THEIR DUTIES:

The provisions of Section 178(1) relating to constitution of Nomination and Remuneration
Committee are not applicable to the Company.

XIII. ANNUAL RETURN:

The extracts of Annual Return pursuant to the provisions of Section 92 read with Rule 12 of

the Companies (Management and administration) Rules, 2014 is furnished in Annexure —
D and is attached to this Report.

XIV. NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS CONDUCTED DURING THE YEAR UNDER
REVIEW:

The Company had 3 Board meetings during the financial year under review on 04-07-2017,
29-09-2017 and 12-01-2018.

XV. DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board
hereby submits its responsibility Statement:—

(a) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been

followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;




(b) The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the

profit and loss of the company for that period;

(¢) ) The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate

accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets
of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) ) The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

(e) The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

XVI. SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

The details of financial performance of Subsidiary/ Joint Venture/ Associate Company are
NIL.

XVII. DEPOSITS:

The Company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits during the year under review.

XVIII. BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

Since the date of last report i.e. from 27-07-2017, the following changes have taken place
regarding the constitution of the Board.

Government of Karnataka vide letter No.FEE 51 FPC 2018 dated 01-06-2018 has nominated
Principal Secretary(Forests), Forest, Environment & Ecology Department, as Chairman &
Director of KCDC Ltd, Mangalore in place of Sri.B.H. Khadar. Government of Karnataka vide
letter No.FEE 51 FPC 2018("sA-1) dated 01-06-2018 has cessated Sri. Maskeri M.K.
Nayak, Sri. Jagadish Koil and Sri.Chandu L. from the Directorship of KCDC Ltd, Mangalore.
Government of Karnataka vide letter No.FEE 51 FPC 2018 dated 02-07-2018 has nominated
Hon’ble Minister for Forest, Environment & Ecology Department, as Chairman & Director
of KCDC Ltd, Mangalore in place of Principal Secretary(Forests), Forest, Environment &
Ecology Department. Government of Karnataka vide letter No.FEE 43 FPC 2018 dated 04-
09-2018 has nominated Deputy Secretary (Technical), Department of Public Enterprises,
Government of Karnataka, as Director of KCDC Ltd., Mangalore.

The Directors representing the Government of Karnataka and Government of India as
on the date of this report are as follows:
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Directors representing the Government of Karnataka :
1. Sri R. Shankar, Chairman
2. Sri Prakash S. Netalkar, 1rs., Managing Director

3. Deputy Secretary (Technical), Department of Public Enterprises, Govt. of Karnataka.

Directors representing Government of India :

1) Dr. N. K. Patle, Director

2) Dr. Venkatesh N. Hubballi, Director
3) Sri. Avinash T.J., Director.

4) Sri. Prakash Kalbavi, Director.

XIX. DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

The provisions of Section 149 pertaining to the appointment of Independent Directors do
not apply to our Company.

XX. STATUTORY AUDITORS:

Sri. Shiva Kumar, Chartered Accountant, Mangalore, was appointed for conducting internal
audit of accounts for the year 2017-18 on a total remuneration of Rs.12,500/- plus out of
pocket expenses to comply with Companies (Auditor’s Report) order.

M/s. M. Rajesh Kini & Co, Chartered Accountants, Mangalore, were appointed as Statutory

Auditors for the audit of accounts for the financial year ended 31-3-2018 by the Comptroller
and Auditor General of India.

The power of appointment of Statutory Auditors for Government Companies like ours for the
financial year ended 31-3-2019 vests with Comptroller and Auditor General of India in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

XXI. DISCLOSURE OF COMPOSITION OF AUDIT COMMITTEE AND PROVIDING
VIGIL MECHANISM:
The provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 and 7 of the

Companies (Meetings of the Board and its Powers) Rules, 2013 is not applicable to the
Company.

XXII. SHARES:
a. BUY BACK OF SECURITIES:

The Company has not bought back any of its securities during the year under review.
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b. SWEAT EQUITY:
The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares during the year under review.

c. BONUS SHARES:

No Bonus Shares were issued during the year under review.

d. EMPLOYEES STOCK OPTION PLAN:
The Company has not provided any Stock Option Scheme to the employees.

The employer and employee relationships were cordial during the year under report.

XXIII. FINANCIAL BENEFIT TO THE GOVERNMENT OF KARNATAKA:

During the year, the Company has paid Value Added Tax of ‘9,860/-GST of Rs.20,77,959.62
and collected and paid an amount of ‘61,95,163/- towards Forest Development Tax payable to
the Government of Karnataka.

XXIV. IMPLEMENTATION OF RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT:

The Company successfully implemented the right to information Act as per the guidelines
issued by the Government.

XXV. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

The Directors would like to record their appreciation of the continuous and unstinted support
accorded to the Company by the Government of Karnataka, Government of India, Directorate
of Cashewnut & Cocoa Development, Kochi, Directorate of Cashew Research, Puttur and the
Karnataka Forest Department and all others who were associated with the activities of the
Corporation. The Company also thanks the Internal Auditors, the Statutory Auditors, the
Principal Accountant General (nominee of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India)
and the various experts and consultants who have extended their services and co-operation.

The Directors also wish to express the appreciation of the loyalty and co-operation of the
officers and employees of this Corporation who have been rendering yeoman service to the
organization.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Sd/- Sd/-
(PRAKASH S. NETALKAR, IL.F.S.) (PRAKASH KALBHAVI)
MANAGING DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

Place: Mangaluru
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ANNEXURE - A
The details of conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earn-
ings and outgo are as follows:

A) Conservation of energy: Not Applicable

(B) Technology absorption: NIL

(C) Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo:

Foreign Exchange earned: Rs. NIL
Foreign Exchange Expended: Rs. NIL

ANNEXURE -B
The particulars of Loans, guarantees or investments made under Section 186 :

Not applicable

ANNEXURE -C

Form No. AOQC-2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company
with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013
including certain arms length transactions under third proviso thereto

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm's length basis.
SL. No, Particulars Details
a) Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship NA
b) Nature of contracts/ arrangements/ transaction NA
c) Duration of the contracts/ arrangements/ transaction NA

d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or

transaction including the value, if any NA
e) Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements

or transactions' NA
f) Date of approval by the Board NA
g) | Amount paid as advances, if any NA

h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in General
meeting as required under first proviso to section 188 NA
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2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm's length basis.

SL. No. Particulars Details
a) Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship NIL
b) Nature of contracts/ arrangements/transaction NIL
c) Duration of the contracts/ arrangements/ transaction NIL
d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transaction

including the value, if any NIL
e) Date of approval by the Board NA
f) Amount paid as advances, if any NIL

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Com-

ANNEXURE -D

FORM NO. MGT 9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on financial year ended on 31.03.2018

pany (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014.

I. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

1.| CIN U01133KA1978SGC003280
2.| Registration Date 14.02.1978
3. Name of the Company KARNATAKA CASHEW DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION LIMITED
4.| Category/Sub-category of Government Company
the Company
5. Address of the Registered office &
contact details 23,24 ABBAKKANAGAR, IST MAIN
KOTTARA, MANGALORE,KARNATAKA
INDIA - 575006
6. Whether listed company No
7. Name, Address & contact details
of the Registrar & Transfer Agent,
if any. N.A
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IL.

PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

(All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company
shall be stated)

maintenance
of cashew plantations

S. No. Name and Description of NIC Code of % to total
main products/ services the Product/service turnover of the company
1 Development and 01133 100

ITI. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company
shall be stated:- nil.

VI. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as

percentage of Total Equity):
Category-wise Share Holding

Category No. of Shares held at the No. of Shares held at the % change
of Share |beginning of the year of the year end during during
holders [As on 31-March-2017] [As on 31-March-2018] the yean
Demat | Physical | Total | % of Demat | Physical | Total | % of
Total Total
Shares Shares
A. Promoters
(1) Indian
a) Individual/
HUF NIL 0 0 0 NIL 0 0 0 0
b) Central Govt NIL 4400 4400 05.80 NIL 4400 4400 05.80 0
¢) State Govt(s) NIL 71503 71503 94.20 NIL 71503 7150 94.20 0
d) Bodies Corp. NIL 0 0 0 NIL 0 0 0 0
e) Banks / FI NIL 0 0 0 NIL 0 0 0 0
f) Any other NIL 0 0 0 NIL 0 0 0 0
Total
shareholding
of Promoter (A) NIL 75903 75903 100 NIL 75903 7590 100 0
B. Public
Shareholding NIL NIL
Sub-total
B)(1):- 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2. Non-
Institutions NIL NIL
Sub-total (B)(2):- 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total Public
Shareholding
B)=B)(1)+B)(2) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
C. Shares held
by Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Grand Total
(A+B+C) NIL 75903 75903 100 NIL 75903 75903 100 0
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B) Shareholding of Promoter-

SN [ Shareholder's Shareholding at the Shareholding at the % change
Name beginning of the year end of the year in share
holding
during
the year
No. of | % of total % of No. of |% of total % of
Shares | Shares of| Shares | ghares| Shares Shares
the Pledged / of the |Pledged /
company | encum- company| encum-
bered to bered to
total shares total shares
1 Government of India | 4400 05.80% 0 4400 05.80% 0
2 Government of
Karnataka 71503 94.20% 0 71503 | 94.20% 0
3 75903 100.00 0 75903 | 100.00 0

C) Change in Promoters' Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)- No
change in share holding

SN

Particulars

Shareholding at the

Cumulative Shareholding

beginning of the year

during the year

No. of
shares

% of total

shares of the

company

No. of
shares

% of total
shares of the
company

At the beginning of the year

Date wise Increase / Decrease
in Promoters Shareholding
during the year specifying the
reasons for increase / de-
crease (e.g. allotment /trans-
fer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year

D) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders:
(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs): NIL

E) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: NIL
V) INDEBTEDNESS : Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but

not due for payment. NIL

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL
PERSONNEL - NIL - As Government Companies are exempted from the provisions of
Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 as per the Notification no. GSR 463 dated 5th
June 2015 vide sl. No.28.
VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: NOT APPLICABLE

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Sd/-
(PRAKASH S. NETALKAR, 1.F.S.)

MANAGING DIRECTOR

Place: Mangaluru

Sd/-

(PRAKASH KALBHAYVI)

DIRECTOR
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ANNEXURE -E
Form AOC-I

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/
associate companies/joint ventures

Part "A": Subsidiaries
Not applicable
(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with
amountS N RS....ooviiiiiae )

Part "B": Associates and Joint Ventures

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act,
2013 related to Associate Companies and Joint Ventures

Not applicable

Note: This Form is to be certified in the same manner in which the Balance Sheet is to be

certified.
FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Sd/- Sd/-
(PRAKASH S. NETALKAR, L.F.S.) (PRAKASH KALBHAYVI)
MANAGING DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

Place: Mangaluru
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M RAJESH KINI & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

SUNIL BHAT

G-2, II Floor, Ram Bhavan Complex,
Kodialbail, Mangaluru - 575 003.

INDEPENDENT AUDTIOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF THE
KARNATAKA CASHEW DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LTD.

OBSERVATIONS OF AUDITORS

REPLIES OF THE COMPANY TO THE
OBSERVATIONS OF THE AUDITOR

Report on the Financial Statements

On completion of Audit of Accounts of The
Karnataka Cashew Development Corporation Ltd.,
Abbakkanagar, 1st Main, Kottara, Mangaluru -
575006, for the year ended 31st March 2018 we
have rendered our audit report on 08-08-2018.
Subsequent to our report, in the light of
observations arising from the audit by the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India, the said
report has been revised. This supersedes our
earlier report.

We have audited the accompanying financial
statements of KARNATAKA CASHEW
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LTD. (herein
after referred to as "the Company"), comprising of
the Balance sheet as at 31 March, 2018, the
statement of Profit and Loss , Cash Flow Statement
for the year ended 31 March 2018, and summary of
significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the
Financial Statements:

The Company's Board of Director's is responsible
for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Company's Act 2013(herein after referred to as "the
Act") with respect to the preparation of these
financial statements that give a true and fair view
of the financial position, financial performance and
cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of
the Company's (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and

No comments.

No comments.

No comments.
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detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent ;and
the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the financial statements that give a true and fair
view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility:

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
these financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the
Act, the accounting and auditing standards and
matters which are required to be included in the
audit report under the provision of the act and
the rules made there under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Standards on Auditing specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements
are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain
audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal
financial control relevant to the Company's
preparation of the financial statements that give
a true and fair view in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of the accounting
estimates made by the Company's Directors, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the financial
statements.

No comments.
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Basis for Qualified Opinion

i) No confirmations have been obtained from the
Sundry debtors, parties to whom loans and
advances are given and Sundry Creditors.

i1) in respect of 8000 ha. of reserved forests with
cashew plantations that had been transferred to
the Company by the Government of Karnataka in
the year 1979 and 5000 ha. of reserved forests with
cashew plantations that had been transferred to
the Company by the Government of Karnataka in
the year 1993 towards equity, the land still stands
in the name of the Karnataka Forest Department.

it1) The Company does not have a system of
obtaining a report of average yield and comparing
it with the actual yield. Even though the directorate
of Cocoa and Cashew Development, from which
the Company has received grants for cultivation
and improvement of Cashew plantations suggests
that the average yield of a cashew tree is 8-15 kgs./
tree depending on the variety selected for planting,
the Company has not compared the actual yield
as reported by the contractors to whom cashew
harvesting contracts are issued every year, with
the average suggested yield, to verify whether the
yield has been declared properly.

As the revenue to the Corporation to be
obtained is secured through obtaining bank
guarantees to that extent, the question of
obtaining confirmations may not arise.

In case of old revenue recoveries the Company
has approached Court of law and the recovery
process is in progress effectively.

As the Company was provided with share
capital from Government of Karnataka in the
form of equity, lending forest lands with
yielding cashew trees on them. As these lands
are having statutory status (reserved forest
land, as per Forest Conservation Act, 1980, the
status cannot be changed) the same cannot be
transferred with title to the Company.
However, in the circumstances of liquidation
arouse, the Company being the institution of
Government of Karnataka undertaking
suitable measures will be effected by the
Government to that extent.

The Company has an asset of cashew
plantations holding different age group cashew
trees ranging from one year to 50 years, even
more as these plantations over raised earlier
to the year 1978 and subsequently handed over
to the Company for further improvement,
development and upkeeping. The Company is
involved in the above process since then,
carrying out the required technical and
scientific operations to the existing growth,
also replacing the old and senile cashew trees
with proven and recommended high yielding
variety cashew grafts prescribed by statutory
research centres and Government agencies.

In the above context as the area consists of all
age group cashew trees of different varieties
like seed origin trees, grafted cashew plants,
the yield always varies, and also with the
influence of climatic factors like availability of
sunlight, heat, rainfall distribution during the
season, infestation of pests during flowering
and fruiting season, also biotic interference
with wildlife like porcupine as a predominant
cashew nut picker and other nocturnal
rodents. Hence, assessing the average yield per
capita may be ruled out. The insufficient field
staff strength in the Company also play an
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iv) We draw the attention of the members to the
reversal of interest amounting to T 1,24,33,305
during the year 2011-12 on the loan of 300 lakhs
borrowed from the Government of Karnataka
without obtaining its approval. The Company is
still awaiting the order of the Government waiving
off the interest. No provision has been made for
any eventuality that may arise on account of the
Government not waiving off the interest on the loan
granted.

v) The Company has not remitted the lease rent
payable to the Karnataka Forest Department since
1992-93 and the liability at present stands at
T 2,95,34,025/-. No provision has been made in
respect of the interest that it may be called upon to
pay on the above default.

vi) The Company has collected Forest Development
Tax in earlier years and not remitted the same to
the state treasury. The balance outstanding as on
the date of Balance sheet is ¥ 7,22,90,309/- No
provision has been made for interest that
may be charged for non-remittance of the same,
even though Section 98A of the Karnataka Forest
(Amendment) Act,2009 reads thus There shall be
levied and collected interest at levied and collected
interest per annum till the date of payment or
recovery of all tax dues’

important role receding the possibilities of
average yield assessment.

The right to collect cashew usufructs being
sold to contractors through e-auction/tender
during flowering season itself.

However, the figures of crop collection
provided by the concerned contractor will
be taken in to account and is furnished.

As the Government of Karnataka has
treated Rs. 300 lakhs provided earlier to the
Company as equity from the day of
sanctioning the amount, the Board resolved
for the reversal of the said interest amount
of ¥ 1,24,33,305 in the Company account.
Also the Government of Karnataka
approached to waive off the above amount
from the date of sanction of the amount to
KCDC. The issue will be resolved at the
earliest in pursuing with the Government
of Karnataka.

Provision for interest not made in the
statement of accounts, because the
Corporation expects a downward revision
in the lease rent by the Government of
Karnataka.

The Company is prompt in payment of the
FDT amount collected to the Government
of Karnataka up-to-date from the year 2012-
13 to 2017-18 after realizing that the dues
to be paid directly to Government.
However, the old dues utilized by the
Company for development of reserve forest
land handed over to the Company by the
Government and since the money collected
spent on reserve forest land, the Company
does not have cash reserve to repay the old
dues of FDT.

Hence, the Company has approached and
requested the Government of Karnataka to
treat the old FDT dues considering the same
as grant or equity to Company, if possible,
to waive the liability since the amount spent
on development of reserve forest land only.
Positive results are expected and hence no
provision for interest made in the accounts.

21




vii) The Non-current assets include a sum of
T 61,07,951/- due from the Karnataka Forest
Department being claim towards 5% tree growth
transferred during the years 1987 and 1988 which
has not been acknowledged nor confirmed by the
Forest Department. This along with the sum of
T 70,06,376/- which was not recorded in the books
of account as mentioned in Clause 10 of Note 22 ought
to have been written off once the period of limitation
was exhausted. The sum continues to appear under
Non- current assets as a result of which the non-
current assets are overstated by
T61,07,951/-.

viit) The Company has not provided Rs. 38.40
lakhs, being its share of financial assistance to be
provided for implementation of new planting
program in Karnataka, as required by Directorate
of Cashew nut and Cocoa Development, Ministry of
Agriculture ( Dept. of Agri. & Co.-opn.), Govt. of
India during the year 2016-17. This has resulted in
understatement of current liabilities to that extent

and profit is overstated to the same extent.

The claims by the Company for a sum of
Rs.61,07,951/- with the Karnataka Forest
Department due from the years 1987 and
1988 has been accounted in the books since
last decade and demand to that extent is
placed before the above said Government
Department. Under these circumstances a
sum of Rs.70,06,376.30 due for the year 1989
was not accounted in the books as income
though a claim has been made with the
Karnataka Forest Department. However,
the matter is under correspondence with
the Karnataka Forest Department for

payment of the same to the Company.

The planting programme taken up in 520
acres of land (330 acre in Mandya district
and 190 in Gunavathe village in Honnavara
Taluk); as enunciated by the Directorate of
Cashewnut and Cocoa Development,
Ministry of Agriculture (Dept. of Agri & Co-
opn.) and all the works completed during
2015-16 itself. The financial assistance of
Rs.6000/- extended by DCCD released by
them to the farmers/nursery directly. The
KCDC acted as intercessor between DCCD
and local farmers and also provided
technical guidance to the farmers in
cashew cultivation. Thus, 50% share of
KCDC already involved and DCCD also
has not pressed KCDC for further
contribution. Since all the works were
completed during 2015-16 no further
liability/ contribution pending in this
regard. Thus, no provision is required by
KCDC
understatement of other current liabilities
to that extent.

and hence there 1s no
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Qualified Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us, except for
the possible effects of the matter described in the basis No comments.
for Qualified Opinion paragraph the aforesaid stand
alone financial statements give the information
required by the Act in the manner so required and give
a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of
affairs of the Company as at 31% March 2018, and its

Profit and its Cash Flow for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order,

2016  ("the Order") as amended, issued by the Central

Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 ~ Ngo comments.
of the Act, we give in the "Annexure A" statement on the

matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. As required by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report
that except for the matters stated in 'Basis for qualified
opinion' paragraph:

No comments.

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and
explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit ;

No comments.

b) In our opinion proper books of account as required  No comments.
by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books;

¢).The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and
the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report are No comments.
in agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, aforesaid financial statements comply

with the Accounting Standards specified under Section No comments.
133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies

(Accounts) rules, 2014.

e) On the basis of written representations received from
the directors as on 31st March, 2018, and taken on record
by the Board of Directors, none of the directors are

No comments.
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disqualified as on 31st March, 2018, from being
appointed as a director in terms of section 164 (2) of
the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal

financial controls over financial reporting of the No comments.
Company and the operating effectiveness of such

controls, refer to our separate report in "Annexure

B".

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in
the auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Company's (Audit and Auditor's) Rules, 2014, in
our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us

No comments.

1. The Company has disclosed impact of pending
litigations and its financial position in its financial No comments.
statements- refer note 16 to the financial statements;

1i. The Company did not have any long-term contracts
including derivative contracts for which there were No comments.
any material foreseeable losses.

11i. There were no amounts which were required to
be transferred to the Investor Education and No comments.
Protection Fund by the Company

h) The information to the questionnaire on sub-

directions as provided by Comptroller & Auditor No comments.
General of India as required under section 143(5) of

the Act is provided as an annexure to our report.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(F. R. No. 008638 S) Sdl. Sd/.
Sd/- (PRAKASH S. NETALKAR, 1F.S) (PRAKASH KALBHAVI)
MANAGING DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

(SUNIL BHAT M.)

PARTNER
(Membership No. 025511)

Mangalore

Dated: 22-09-2018
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"ANNEXURE A" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

The Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory requirements'

of our report of even date on the financial statements of the company for the year ended 31st March 2018.

(i)(a) The company has maintaining proper

records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed
assets on the basis of available information.

(b) These fixed assets have been physically

verified by the management at reasonable
intervals; No material discrepancies were
noticed on such verification.

(¢c) The title deeds of immovable properties are

held in the name of the company except in
respect of 8000 ha. of reserved forests with
cashew plantations that had been transferred
to the Company by the Government of
Karnataka in the year 1979 and 5000 hectors
of reservedforests with cashew plantations
that had been transferred to the Company by
the Government of Karnataka in the year 1993
towards equity, the land still stands in the
name of the Karnataka Forest Department.

. (a) We have been informed that the inventories
have been physically verified at the end of the
year.

(b) The discrepancies noticed on physical
verification of the inventory as compared to
books which has been properly dealt within
the books of account were not material.

. The company has not granted any loans to
Companies, firms or other parties covered in
the register maintained under section 189 of
the Companies Act.

. In our opinion and according to the information
and explanations given to us, the Company has
compiled with the provisions of section 185 and
186 of the Companies Act, 2013 In respect of
loans, investments, guarantees, and security.

No comments.

No comments.

As the Company was provided with share
capital from Government of Karnataka in
the form of equity, lending forest lands with
yielding cashew trees on them. As these
lands are having statutory status (reserved
forest land, as per Forest Conservation Act,
1980, the status cannot be changed) the same
cannot be transferred with title to the Com-
pany. However, in the circumstances of liq-
uidation arouse, the Company being the in-
stitution of Government of Karnataka un-
dertaking suitable measures will be effected
by the Government to that extent.

No comments.

No comments.

No comments.

No comments.
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5. The Company has not accepted any deposits
from the public and hence the directives issued
by the Reserve Bank of India and the
provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other
relevant provisions of the Act and the
Companies (Acceptance of Deposits)
Rules, 2015 with regard to the deposits
accepted from the public are not applicable.

6. As informed to us, the maintenance of Cost
Records has not been specified by the Central
Government under sub section (1) of section
148 of the Act, in respect of the activities
carried on by the company.

7. (a) According to information and explanations
given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the books of account, and records, the
Company has been generally regular in
depositing undisputed statutory dues
including Provident Fund, Employees State
Insurance, Income-Tax, Sales tax, Service Tax,
Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value Added
tax, Cess and any other statutory dues with
the appropriate authorities. According to the
information and explanations given to us, no
undisputed amounts payable in respect of the
above were in arrears as at March 31, 2018
for a period of more than six months from the
date on when they become payable, except a
sum of T 7,22,90,309/- payable as Forest
Development Tax. It is informed by the
Management that the Company has requested
the Forest Department to waive the said tax.

(b) According to information and explanations
given to us, there are no dues of Income tax,
Sales tax, Service tax, Duty of Customs, duty
of Excise, Value Added tax, outstanding on
account of any dispute.

8. The Company has not taken any loan either
from financial institutions, banks or from the
Government and has not issued any
debentures.

No comments.

No comments.

No comments.

No comments.

No comments.
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9. Based upon the audit procedures performed
and the information and explanations given by
the management, the company has not raised
monies by way of initial public offer or further
public offer including debt instruments and
term Loans.

10. Based upon the audit procedures performed
and the information and explanations given by
the management, we report that no fraud by
the Company or on the company by its officers
or employees has been noticed or reported
during the year.

11. Based upon the audit procedures performed
and the information and explanations given by
the management, the managerial
remuneration has been paid or provided in
accordance with the requisite approvals
mandated by the provisions of section 197 read
with Schedule V to the Companies Act;

12. In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi
Company. Therefore, the provisions of clause
(x11) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company.

13. According to information and explanations
given to us by the management, there are no
transactions with the related parties, except
the managerial remuneration paid as
mentioned in clause 8 Note no. 22.

14. Based upon the audit procedures performed
and the information and explanations given by
the management, the company has not made
any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly
convertible debentures during the year under
review. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause
(xiv) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company and hence not commented upon.

15. Based upon the audit procedures performed
and the information and explanations given by
the management, the Company has not
entered into any non cash transactions with
the directors or persons connected with him.
Accordingly, the provisions of Clause (xv) of

No comments.

No comments.

No comments.

No comments.

No comments.

No comments.

No comments.
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the order are not applicable to the Company
and hence not commented upon.

16. In our opinion, the Company is not required
to be registered under Section 45 IA of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and
accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3 (xvi) of
the Order are not applicable to company and
hence not commented upon.

No comments.

For M RAJESH KINI & CO.,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(F. R. No. 008638 S)

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Sd/- Sd/-
Sd/-
(PRAKASH S. NETALKAR, 1Fs) (PRAKASH KALBHAVI)
(A ngﬁﬁgﬁ M) MANAGING DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

(Membership No. 025511)

Mangalore

Dated: 22-09-2018
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Annexure B" to the Independent Auditor's Report

Report on the internal Financial Controls under Clause(i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (""the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls
over financial reporting of Karnataka Cashew
Development Corporation Limited ("the
Company") as of March 31, 2018 in conjunction with
our audit of the standalone financial statements of
the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal
Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for
establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on, 'the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls
that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company's policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information,
as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the
Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Controls Over Financial reporting
(the 'Guidance Note") and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies
Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of
internal financial controls, both applicable to an
audit of Internal Financial Controls and both issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
Those Standards and the guidance Note require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable

No comments.

No comments.

No comments.
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assurance about whether adequate internal financial
controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively
in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain
audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting
and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting
included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing
and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control; based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on
the auditor's judgement, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the company’s internal
financial controls systems over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that,
in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and
that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorisations
of management and directors of the company; and
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's
assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

No comments.
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management
override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods
are subject to the risk that the internal financial
control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that
the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material
respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal
financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2018, based on
the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

There is no such kind of situation in
the Company. There are no such
risks that will affect the financial
reporting due to poor internal

financial controls.

No comments.

For M RAJESH KINI & CO., FORAND ONBEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(F. R. No. 008638 S)
Sd/- Sd/-
Sd/- (PRAKASH S. NETALKAR, 1.7.s.) (PRAKASH KALBHAVI)
(CA SUNIL BHAT M) MANAGING DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

PARTNER
(Membership No. 025511)

Mangalore

Dated: 22-09-2018
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Dated: 22-9-2018

Directions Under Section 143(5) Of Companies Act 2013.
Company: KARNATAKA CASHEW DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED.

Year

If the Company has been selected for disinvestment, a
complete status report in terms of valuation of assets
(including intangible assets and land) and liabilities
(including Committed and General Reserves) may be
examined including the mode and present stage of
disinvestment process.

Please report whether there are any case of waiver/
write off of debts/loans/ interest etc., if yes, the reasons
there for and the amount involved.

Whether proper records are maintained for inventories
lying with third parties and assets received as gift from
Govt. or other authorities.

A report on age wise analysis of pending legal/
arbitration cases including the reason of pendency and
existence/ effectiveness of a monitoring mechanism for
expenditure on all legal cases(foreign and local) may
be given.

Additional Company Specific Directions:
a) Whether the land owned by the Company is encroached,

under litigation, not put to use or declared surplus.
Details may be provided.

b) Whether physical verification and valuation of standing

crops/ trees was done at the end of the financial year in
accordance with the standard industry practices?

c¢) If the audited entity has computerised its operations or

part of it, assess and report, how much of the data in
the Company is in electronic format, which of the area
such as accounting, sales personal information, payroll,
inventory etc. have been computerised and the company
has evolved proper security policy for data/software/

hardware?
For M RAJESH KINI & CO.,

2017-18

We are informed that the Company has not been
selected for disinvestment.

No cases of waiver/ write off of debts/ loans/in-
terest.

a) There are no inventories lying with third parties
b) Forest lands handed over to KCDC as per
Government Order by the Forest Department
with name of the plantation and area in hect-
ares and books/ plantation journal are maintained
in the division office/ plantation Superintendent
office giving quantitative details and locations
The disclosures in the statements of accounts
and the notes of accounts, do not contain any
information about the value of land, received
as grant from Government of Karnataka

A statement showing the pending court cases
including the reason of pendency is enclosed as
Annexure A.

The list of land owned by the Company encroached and
under litigation is enclosed as Annexure B.
There is no land unused and/ or declared as surplus.
We have been informed by the company that
physical verification of the trees was done at the
end of financial year.

The Company has computerised only its account-
ing operations.

The company has reasonably fair security policy
for data/ software/ hardware.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(F. R. No. 008638 S) FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
(CA SUNIT_BHAT M) Sd/- Sd/-
PARTNER (PRAKASH S. NETALKAR, ILF.S.)  (PRAKASHKALBHAVI)
Mangalore MANAGING DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

(Membership No.025511)
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(ANNEXURE TO THE DIRECTORS REPORT)

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER
SECTION 143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL STATE-
MENTS OF KARNATAKA CASHEW DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED,
MANGALORE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018.

The preparation of financial statements of “Karnataka Cashew Development
Corporation Limited, Mangalore” for the year ended 31 March 2018 in accordance
with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 is the
responsibility of the management of the Company. The statutory auditor appointed by the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section 139(5) of the Act is responsible for
expressing opinion on the financial statements under section 143 of the Act based on
independent audit in accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed under section
143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their Revised Audit Report
dated 22 September, 2018 which supersedes their earlier Audit Report dated 08 August
2018.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a
supplementary Audit of the financial statements of Karnataka Cashew Development
Corporation Limited, Mangalore for the year ended 31 March 2018 under section 143(6)(a)
of the Act. This supplementary audit has been carried out independently without access to
the working papers of the statutory auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the
statutory auditors and company personal and a selective examination of some of the
accounting records.

In view of the revision made in the financial statements by the management, as
indicated in Note No.23 of the financial statements and revision of Auditors’ Report, to give
effect to some of my audit observations raised during supplementary audit, I have no further
comments to offer upon or supplement to statutory auditors’ report.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

Sd/-

(BIJIT KUMAR MUKHERJEE)
ACCOUNTANT GENERAL
(ECONOMIC AND REVENUE SECTOR AUDIT),
KARNATAKA, BANGALORE

Place: Bangalore.
Date : 25.09.2018
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KARNATAKA CASHEW DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED

(A Government of Karnataka Undertaking)
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31-03-2018

(Amount in Rupees)

PARTICULARS Note Figures Figures
No. 31-03-2018 31-03-2017
I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholders’ funds :
(a) Share Capital 1 7,59,03,000 7,59,03,000
(b) Share Deposit 0 0
(¢) Reserves & Surplus 2 -1,00,66,108 -1,66,31,699
(d) Money received against share
warrants 0 0
(2) Share application money pending
allotment 0 0
(3) Non-current liabilities
(a) Long-term borrowings 0 0
(b) Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 0 0
(¢) Other long-term liabilities 3 15,17,01,423 15,08,50,145
(d) Long-term provisions 11,14,575 11,14,575
(4) Current liabilities
(a) Short-term borrowings 0 0
(b) Trade payables 4 3,41,009 302,904
(¢) Other current liabilities 5 13,45,919 14,78,267
(d) Short-term provisions 6 21,57,712 28,00,210
TOTAL 22,24,97,530 |21,58,17,402
II. ASSETS
(1) Non-current assets
(a) Fixed assets:
(1) Tangible assets 7 12,31,64,992 [12,27,52,086
(i1) Intangible assets 0 0
(111) Capital work-in-progress 0 0
(iv) Intangible assets under development 0 0
(b) Non-current investments 0 0
(¢) Deferred tax assets (Net) 0 0
(d) Long-term loans and advances 2,26,182 2,41,182
(e) Other non-current assets 7,182,452 7,181,592
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(2) Current assets

(a) Current investments 0 0
(b) Inventories 10 15,83,987 46,955
(c) Trade receivables 11 32,58,812 34,18,254
(d) Cash and cash equivalents 12 85,50,904 8,10,93,640
(e) Short-term loans and advances 13 12,88,885 1,023,105
(f) Other current assets 14 41,316 60,588

TOTAL 22,24,97,530 | 21,58,17,402

See accompanying notes to the financial statements

Sd/-
(PRAKASH S. NETALKAR, 1F.8.)
MANAGING DIRECTOR

DATE : 21-09-2018
PLACE: MANGALORE.

Sd/-

(PRAKASH KALBHAVI)

DIRECTOR

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE

For M RAJESH KINI & CO.,
Chartered Accountants
(Firm No. FRN008638S)

Sd/-

(CASUNIL BHAT)

PARTNER

M.No.025511

Date: 22-09-2018
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KARNATAKA CASHEW DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED

(A Government of Karnataka Undertaking)
PROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2018

Particulars Note Figures as at | Figures as at
No. 31-03-2018 31-03-2017
< <
I. Revenue from operations 15 7,72,71,087 6,01,93,392
II. Otherincome 16 93,05,715 79,63,992
ITI. Total revenue (I+1I) 86,576,802 6,81,57,384
IV. Expenses:
Plantation maintenance expenses 17 83,561,514 78,09,124
Employee benefits expenses 18 6,13,86,185 5,64,88,693
Finance costs 19 0 0
Depreciation and amortisation
expense 7 50,01,640 45,36,614
Other expense 20 40,92,974 49,18,431
Total expenses 7,88,32,313 7,37,52,862
V. Profit before exceptional and
extra ordinary items and tax
(III-1V) 77,44,489 -55,95,478
VI. Exceptionalitems 21 -70,456 -2,56,29,641
VII. Profit before extra ordinary items
and tax (V-VI) 76,74,033 | -3,12,25,0119
VIII. Extra ordinery items 0 0
IX. Profit before tax (VII-VIII) 76,74,033 -3,12,25,119
X. Tax expense
(1) Current tax 11,08,442 13,27,155
(2) Deferred tax 0 0
XI. Profit (Loss) for the period from
continuing operations (IX-X) 65,65,591 -3,25,52,274
XII.  Profit (loss) from discontinuing
operations 0 0
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XIII. Tax expense of discontinuing

operations 0 0
XIV.  Profit (loss) from discontinuing

operations (after tax) (XII-XIV) 0 0
XV.  Profit (loss) for the period (XI+XIV) 65,65,591 -3,25,52,274
XVI. Earnings per equity share:

(1) Basic 86 -429

(2) Diluted 0 0
See accompanying notes to the financial statements

Sd/- Sd/-
(PRAKASH S. NETALKAR, 1LF.S.) (PRAKASH KALBHAVI)
MANAGING DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

Dated: 21-09-2018
Place : Mangaluru

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
For M RAJESH KINI & CO.,
Chartered Accountants

(Firm No. FRN008638S)

Sd/-
(CASUNIL BHAT)
PARTNER
M.No.025511

Date: 22-09-2018
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31-03-2018

NOTE -1

(Amount in Rupees)

SHARE CAPITAL

Figures as at

Figures as at

31-03-2018 31-03-2017
(a) Authorised Capital 1,00,000/-
equity shares of ¥ 1,000/- each 10,00,00,000 | 10,00,00,000
(b) Issued, Subscribed & Paid-up capital
75903 equity shares of Rs.1000/- 7,59,03,000 7,59,03,000

each
(Of the above shares 14000 shares are allotted
as fully paid up pursuant to a contract without

payments being received in cash)

NOTE - 2 (Amount in Rs)
ESERVES AND SURPLUS Figures as at | Figures as at
R RV 31-03-2018 31-03-2017
SURPLUS:
Balance at the beginning -1,66,31,699 1,59,20,575
Profit (-Loss) for the year 65,65,591 -3,25,52,274
Balance at the end 1,00,66,108 -1,66,31,699
NOTE -3

(Amount in Rs)

OTHER LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

Figures as at

Figures as at

31-03-2018 31-03-2017
A) Trade payables
Gratuity Payable 2,97,44,401 3,39,12,934
Lease Rent Payable 2,95,34,025 2,68,10,414
Provision for leave encashment 1,99,32,688 2,25,96,212
Forest Development Tax payable to Government
of Karnataka 7,22,90,309 6,73,30,585
Total A 15,15,01,423 | 15,06,50,145
B) Others
Harish Puthran 2,00,000 2,00,000
Total B 2,00,000 2,00,000
Total A+B 15,17,01,423 | 15,08,50,145

49




NOTES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31-03-2018

NOTE - 4

(Amountin Rs.)

TRADE PAYABLES

Figures as at

Figures as at

31-03-2018 31-03-2017

EMD/SD 2,84,974 2,84,983
Cashew contractors 11,921 11,921
Ishwar Ganapathi Gowda 10,000 0
Manju Kulal Aroor 6,000 6,000
Manjunath S Naik 21,000 0
S U Contractors 7,114 0

Total 3,41,009 3,02,904

NOTE - 5§

(Amountin Rs.)

OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Figures as at

Figures as at

31-03-2018 31-03-2017

Statutory & internal Audit fees payable 57,500 57,500
Qutstanding expenses 6,15,502 9,70,767
Grantin Aid from DCCD 5,656,923 4,50,000
CGST & SGST 19,619 0
Income Tax payable 2017-18
(A.Y.2018-19) 96,375 0

Total 13,45,919 14,78,267

NOTE - 6

(Amountin Rs.)

SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

Figures as at

Figures as at

31-03-2018 31-03-2017
a) Provision for employee benefits

Provision for Salary & Bonus 3,99,000 4,29,333

Provision for pension & leave salary
contrib ution 8,87,876 9,58,485
Provision for deamess allowance 0 0
Provision for allowance to watchers 8,70,836 14.12,392
Total 21,57,712 28,00,210
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NOTE - 8

(Amount in Rs.)

LONG-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES Fiaures as at Fiaures as at
(Secured, considered good) 31-03-2018 31-03-2017
Security deposits:

Rent Deposit 0 15,000
Telephone Deposit 59,764 59,764
MESCOM Deposit 161,118 1.61,118

Gas Deposit 1,300 1,300
Muncipality Deposit 4,000 4,000

Total 2,26,182 2,411,182

NOTE - 9

(Amount in Rs.)

OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Fiaures as at

Fiaures as at

31-03-2018 31-03-2017
Forest Department (Cost of 5% tree arowth) 61.07.951 61,07,951
Income Tax refund 2000-2001 (AY 2001-02) 91,054 91,054
Income Tax refund 2002-03 (AY 2003-04) 4,270 4,270
Income tax refund 2003-04 (AY 2004-05) 62,842 62,842
Income Tax refund 2010-11 (AY 2011-12) 28,724 28,724
Income Tax refund 2014-15 (AY 2015-16) 40,476 40,476
Income Tax refund 2016-17 (AY 2017-18) 2,31,105 2,31,105
VAT 21 21
Pension & leave salarv due from FD 5,98,124 5,98,124
Refund due towards FBT 17,025 17,025
Income Tax 2015-16 (AY 2016-17) 860 0
Total 71,82,452 71,81,592

NOTE -10
(Amount in Rs.)
INVENTORIES Fiaures as at Fiaures as at
31-03-2018 31-03-2017
Polvthene Bags 39,531 46,955
Stock of Softwood grafts 15.44,456 0
Total 15.,83,987 46,955

NOTE - 11
(Amountin Rs.)
TRADE RECEIVABLES Fiaures as at Fiaures as at
31-03-2018 31-03-2017
Secured, considered qgood 21.44,237 23.03.679
Unsecured, considered good 0 0
Doubtful 11.14,575 11.14,575
Total 32,58.812 34.18,.254
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NOTE -12

(Amount in Rs.)

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Fiaures as at

Fiaures as at

31-03-2018 31-03-2017
(a) Balances with banks:
Current accounts 14.96.086 1.762.765
Fixed deposits 8.42,52,629 79,330,000
(b) Others
Stamps in hand 2.189 875
Total 8.57.,50,904 81,093,640

NOTE -13

(Amount in Rs.)

SHORT-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

Fiagures as at

Figures as at

(Unsecured, considered good) 31-03-2018 31-03-2017
Advance to staff 74,132 75,943
Profession Tax 0 0
Accrued Interest on FD 11.34.089 8.91.377
Interest recievable on cashew debtors 66.402 37.889
Building rent receivable 14,262 17,896

Total 12,88,885 10,23,105
NOTE -14
(Amount in Rs.)
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS Figures as at Figures as at
31-03-2018 31-03-2017
Prepaid expenses 41,316 60,588
Total 41,316 60,588

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE PROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENT AS AT 31-03-2018

NOTE - 15

(Amount in Rs.)

INCOME FROM OPERATIONS

Fiqures as at

Figures as at

31-03-2018 31-03-2017
Revenue from sale of right to collect cashew
usufructs:
1. Eauitv Area
Older Plantations 4,53,67,304 3,65,48,279
IDA Plantations 42,49,400 29,28,028
2. lLeased Area
Older Plantations 1,63,96,275 1,24,59,772
IDA Plantations 1,10,24,327 90,97,954
3. Clonal Orchards 2,33,781 1,59,359
Sale of cashew softwood arafts 0 0
Total 7.72,71,087 6.01.93,392
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NOTE - 16

(Amountin Rs.)

OTHER INCOME Fiaures as at Fiaures as at
31-03-2018 31-03-2017
Buildina Rent 249212 1.84.752
Interest on Fixed Deposits
(TDS on interest is Rs.4.05.817/-) 41.09.981 41.65.676
Miscellaneous reciepts 9.29.676 3.00.193
Grant-in-aid from Central Government for rejuvenation 36.00.000 30.00.000
Sale of miscellaneous tree growth 0 1.48,500
sale of raw cashew nuts 1.68.600 26.868
Profit on sale of office equipments 5,169 8,288
Interest on Tax Refund for AY 2014-15/15-16 0 10,927
Grant from DCCD for Workshop/maint. Of nurseries 2.43.077 1.18,788
Total 93.05.715 79.63,992

NOTE - 17

(Amount in Rs.)

PLANTATION MAINTENANCE EXPENSES Figures as at Fiqures as at
31-03-2018 31-03-2017

Maintenance of Older Cashew Plantations 7,78,469 26,97,172
Maintenance of older plantation under DCCD grant 41,84,396 30,00,032
Lease Rent 27,23,611 21,111,920
Watch & Ward 3,562,719 0
Enumeration of trees 20,242 0
Maintenance of Nurseries 243,077 0
Maintenance of auarters 49,000 0

Total 83.51.514 78.09.124

NOTE - 18

(Amount in Rs.)

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES

Fiaures as at

Fiaures as at

31-03-2018 31-03-2017

Salaries, Allowances & Bonus 4.61,22,913 5.06,60,686
Contribution to P.F. & other funds 31,221,932 36.,29,887
Leave Salary & Pension Contribution 12,18,201 14,32,611
Reimbrusement of Medical expenses 3.16,358 2,07,092
Staff Welfare Expenses 2.72,852 1.53.073
Gratuity 76,73,623 0
Leave encashment 21,72,276 3,14,944
Training fees 3,300 90,400
ESIC 4,84,730 0

Total 6.13.86,185 5.64.88.693

NOTE - 19

(Amount in Rs.)

FINANCE COSTS

Fiqures as at
31-03-2018

Fiaures as at
31-03-2017

Interest on Term Loan from KFDC

0

Total

0

55




NOTE - 20

(Amountin Rs.)

OTHER EXPENSES

Figures as at

Figures as at

31-03-2018 31-03-2017
Travelling Allowances & Expenses 3,61,058 7,67,376
Vehicle Maintenance 13,39,464 12,75,713
Printing & Stationery 1,54,920 1,29,658
Rent 33,000 66,000
Electricity & Water Charges. 1,53,114 1,47,255
Postage, Telegram & Telephone charges 2,04,572 2,26,686
Advertisement 1,14,928 1,95,546
Conveyances 14,012 2,85,5672
Miscellaneous expenses 2,57,898 2,92,814
Directors sitting fees 48,000 9,000
Board Meeting expenses 86,576 97,288
Building Maintenance 4,45,115 4,72,598
Payment to the auditors :
a) Statutory Audit fees 45,000 45,000
b) Internal Audit fees 12,500 12,500
Rates, Taxes & Registration fees 62,777 56,476
Bank charges 32,563 28,875
Books & Periodicals 31,081 22,423
Company Filing fees 2,900 20,000
Legal & Professional charges 2,38,879 2,33,139
Office expenses 38,164 27,786
Courtesy 1,21,741 1,62,204
Sales Expenses 16,137 26,226
Repairs & Maintenance of Office equipments 1,01,762 51,054
VAT 0 0
Statutory & Internal Audit expenses 17,450 21,222
Computer maintenance 54,251 62,291
Website Expenses 23,500 13,500
Repair and Maintenance of Sprayer, pumpsets 7,812 28,616
Training/Seminar Expenses 41,750 140,113
Tally package expenses 17,100 1,500
Assets written off 14,950 0
Total 40,92,974 49,18,431
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NOTE - 21

(Amount in Rs.)

Figures as | Figures as
EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS at at
31-03-2018 | 31-03-2017

A) CREDITS :
1. Salary allowances and bonus 73,466 91,556
2. Provision no longer required 23,211 11,569
3. Miscellaneous recoveries 83,018 6,000
4. Cashew sale debtors 0 1,10,693
5. Building Tax 0 1,355
Total 1,79,695 2,21,173

B) DEBITS :

1. Interest & penalty on VAT/VAT payment 41,542 84,334
2. Miscellaneous expenses 0 4,789
3. EPF 0 577
4. Salary, Allowances and Bonus 49,966 414,106
5. Intereston Income Tax 0 19,594
6. TA/ DA 5,380 10,472
7. Pension & Leave Salary 1,563,263 0
8. Books and periodicals 0 0
9. Income Tax for AY 2010-11/2015-16 0 14,030
10. Short Provision for Gratuity Liability 0l 1,21,38,203
11. Short Provision for Leave Encashment 0l 1,31,64,709
Total 2,50,151 | 2,58,50,814
NET -70,456 | -2,56,29,641
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NOTE TO THE BALANCE SHEET AND THE PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

NOTE - 22

NOTES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS:

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES :

A. METHOD OF ACCOUNTING :

1. The Company follows accrual system of accounting excepting in the following cases :

a) Right to collect Cashew Usufructs: The right to collect and remove cashew usufructs
from cashew plantations is leased out on firm basis by Tender-cum-Auction. Though
the lease period spills over the accounting year, the lease revenue has been accounted
as income of the year in which the lease is conducted.

b) Lease rent payable by the Company has been provided as per Government Order No.
FEE 100 FPC 91, Bangalore dated 30-8-2000, Viz;
1) at 12.50% of the revenue in respect of older cashew plantations transferred by
Forest Department to K.C.D.C. Ltd.
11) at 6% in respect of cashew plantations raised by Company by borrowed funds.

2. The right to collect and remove cashew usufructs from cashew plantations is leased out
on firm basis by Tender-cum-Auction. The entire amount payable by the contractors
towards the sale value being collected from them at the time of agreement. However,
those opt for deferred payment allowed by obtaining bank guaranty from them with
12.50% interest. The interest portion pertains to the year from the date of agreement
to 31°* March being accounted by the Company on accrual basis.

B. FIXED ASSETS:

Fixed Assets are stated at cost of acquisition or construction as reduced by depreciation
by considering the useful life of the asset as per the requirement of the Companies Act 2013.
The Company has been consistently capitalising expenditure incurred on raising of cashew
plantations and gap filling in the initial four years.

C. DEPRECIATION :
The Company has adopted the following method of charging depreciation on Fixed
Assets:
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i) On Plantations: The capitalized expenditure on cashew plantations over a period
of first 4 years is written off equally over the next 35 years from the end of 5 year. On
the cashew plantations transferred to the company by the Karnataka Forest Department
on incorporation (existing cashew plantations) depreciation is written off equally over 24
years. In respect of 5000 hectares of cashew plantations transferred to the company by
the Forest Department as equity capital as per G.O. No. AHFF 173 FPC 91 dated 5-4-
1993, the depreciation is calculated by reckoning the total life of the plantations as 40
years and proportionate depreciation on the basis of life has been provided under straight
line method. The company has not made provision for write off of dead cashew trees, as
the value of dead cashew trees cannot easily be ascertainable.

ii)  On the rest of the Fixed Assets, depreciation is written off on written down value
method on the basis of useful life of the assets and in the manner as specified in the
Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013.

D. INVENTORIES:

The stock of polythene bags and stock of cashew grafts are valued at cost or net
realizable value whichever is lower.

E. INVESTMENTS:

Investments are NIL during the year.

F. GRATUITY & LEAVE SALARY:

1. GRATUITY:

The Employees of the Corporation are covered under Group Gratuity Scheme for
which Employees Gratuity Fund Trust has been created. The contribution to such Gratuity
Fund was being made as per actuarial valuation.

A provision for an amount of Rs. 76,73,623/- has been made for the year towards
gratuity liability in the P & L Account to comply with the provisions of AS - 15 as per the
Actuarial Valuation. The Company has provided for Rs.2,97,44,401/- in the Balance Sheet
towards gratuity liability.

The valuation results as at 31-03-2018 are summarised in the Tables below:
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2.1. Asset and Liability (Balance Sheet Position)
Para 120(n) of AS 15

Particulars Financial Financial Year
Year Ending | Ending 31-03-2018
31-03-2017

Present Value of Defined Benefit 3,43,83,682 3,43,45,301

Obligations at the end

Fair Value of Plan Assets at the end 4,70,748 46,00,900

Funded Status — Deficit/ (Surplus) 3,39,12,934 2,97,44,401

Unrecognised Past Service Cost

Effects of Asset Ceiling - -

Net Liability / (Asset) at the end of 3,39,12,934 2,97,44,401

the period

2.2. Expenses recognised in the Profit and Loss Account

Particulars Financial Financial Year
Year Ending | Ending 31-03-2018
31-03-2017
Expense recognised in Profit and Loss -3,34,767 76,92,039

Account

2.3. Experience adjustments on Present Value of Benefit Obligation

and Plan Assets

Para 120(n) of AS 15

Particulars Financial Financial Year
Year Ending | Ending 31-03-2018
31-03-2017
(Gain) /Loss on Plan Liabilities -38,43,372 14,45,615
% of Opening Plan Liabilities -10.34% 4.20%
Gain /(Loss) on Plan Assets -52,263 -3,41,931
% of Opening Plan Assets -1.79% -72.64%

2. LEAVE SALARY:

Liability towards leave encashment benefits of Company employees is done on the basis
of Actuarial Valuation. The Company is accounting leave salary and pension contribution of

deputed officials on accrual basis.
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The Company made a provision of Rs.21,72,276/- towards leave salary encashment of the
Company employees during the year in the Profit and Loss Account. The Company has made
a provision of Rs.8,87,876/- towards leave salary and pension contribution of deputed officials.

3. There is a demand from the Income Tax Department towards interest on penalty for the
Assessment years 1980-81 and 1981-82 amounting to Rs. 1,89,557. The company has filed an
application for waiver of interest before the Commissioner of Income Tax, Mangalore. The
Company was successful in getting the interest on penalty waived for the Assessment years
1983-84 to 1986-87. The company is confident of succeeding in the waiver petition and hence
no provision is made in the accounts for the above amount of Rs. 1,89,557/-. However, the
Income Tax Department has adjusted the Income Tax refund dues of various other assessment
years towards their demand along with interest both aggregating to Rs. 2,12,467/-. No entry is
passed in the books for the same.

4. Previous year figures have been regrouped and rearranged to afford comparison with those
of current year.

5. a) The Company is holding 25,632.62 hectares of land out of which 12,724.43 hectares of
land transferred by the Karnataka Forest Department on equity basis and 12,908.19 hectares
transferred on lease basis for raising and maintenance of cashew plantations.

b) Out of the 12,908.19 hectares of leased area handed over to KCDC by the Forest Department,
the lease period of 30 years expired/expires for 2832.30 hectares of land and the Company has
requested the Concerned Authority in the Office of Principal Chief Conservator of Forests,
Bangalore for renewal of lease for a further period of 30 years in the prescribed form along
with map and details of the area vide letter no. KCDC/JAS/A3/Cashew Lease/2013-14 dated
24-08-2013. The matter is under correspondence.

6. a) The Company had leased the fenny factory to M/s. Goodrinks Beverages, Mangalore
from 1991 to 1996 on a lease rent of Rs. 16.00 lakhs per annum with 10% increase every year
for 5 years. The lessee surrendered the factory in 1992. When the Company demanded the
lease rent for the period subsequent to the surrender, the lessee M/s Goodrinks Beverages
invoked arbitration proceedings. Based on the award of the arbitrator the Company has filed
an execution petition No0.41/2003 and insolvency petition bearing No0.3/1999 in the court for
recovery of the amounts due. The Court adjudged all the partners of the above firm as insolvent.
The arbitration award money has not been accounted as income as a measure of abundant
caution.

b) The Company again leased the fenny factory to Sri. Harish Puthran from 1999 to 2004 on a
lease rent of Rs. 5.05 lakhs per annum with 10% increase every year for 5 years. The lessee
surrendered the factory in the year 2002 and raised a dispute, which has been referred to an
arbitrator. The arbitrator passed an award in favour of the Company. Thereafter, the lessee
filed a suit No.76/2003 in the Court of The District Judge, Udupi District, Udupi, which
disposed off the suit by referring back the matter to the Secretary (Forest), who is the sole
arbitrator as provided in the lease agreement. The Arbitrator passed the award on
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17-02-2011. The lessee approached the District Court, Mangalore against the Award dated
17-02-2011 seeking to set aside the same. The District Court dismissed the case by upholding
the decision of the Arbitrator. Harish N Puthran filed Miscellaneous First Appeal (MFA)
No0.4915/2015 in Honorable High Court of Karnataka. Since the matter is in the Court, the
lease income after the surrender of the factory has not been accounted in the books. A sum of
Rs.2,00,000/- received from Sri. Harish Puthran as security deposit at the time of leasing the
fenny factory is shown as liability under Note — 3 to the Balance Sheet.

7. As the activities of the Company consist of raising, improvement and maintenance of cashew
plantations, furnishing of information regarding licensed capacity, production and consumption
of raw material does not arise.

8. Managerial remuneration: 2017-18 2016-17
Rs. Rs.
Chairman 6,60,000.00 5,81,381.00
Managing Director 23,33,209.00 28,95,504.00

9. The Company had neither made any imports, nor had any income in foreign exchange.

10. The claim made by the Company for a sum of Rs.61,07,951/- with the Forest Department
for the years 1987 and 1988 and accounted in the books in earlier years has not yet been paid
by them. Under these circumstances a sum of Rs. 70,06,376.30 due for the year 1989 was not
accounted in the books as income though a claim has been made with the Forest Department.

11. An amount of Rs. 70,50,000/- was received from Central Government under the centrally
sponsored scheme through Directorate of Cashew and Cocoa Development, Cochin for raising
and maintenance of cashew plantations. Out of which, an amount of Rs. 30,00,000/- was utilized
to reduce the cost of the concerned cashew plantations raised on 250 hectares during 2017
rains. The balance Rs. 40,50,000/- was utilized to reduce the cost of the concerned cashew
plantations raised on 350 hectares during 2016 and 550 hectares during 2015 rains respectively.
The Company reduced the cost of the concerned fixed assets to the extent of the grants
received and spent so as to comply with the accounting standards — AS 12 - Accounting for
Government grants.

12. Apart from the grant received as noted in para 11, a sum of Rs. 36,00,000/- received as
grant from Central Government under the centrally sponsored scheme through Directorate of
Cashew and Cocoa Development, Cochin towards rejuvenation of existing older cashew
plantations. The entire amount was spent on rejuvenation work and the same was accounted
as revenue expenditure for the year. Another grant of Rs.7,50,000/- received from Directorate
of Cashew and Cocoa Development towards nursery maintenance. Out of Rs.7,50,000/ - an
amount of Rs. 2,43,077/- spent during the year and the balance will be spent during the year
2018-19.
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13. The Government of Karnataka issued order no. FEE:33:FPC:2004 dated 22-11-2004 for
the merging of the rubber unit of Karnataka Forest Development Corporation Ltd. with
Karnataka Cashew Development Corporation Ltd. and rename the merged Company as
Karnataka Cashew & Rubber Development Corporation Ltd. 01-04-2015 has been taken as
the appointed date for the merger. Government of India, one of the major shareholders and
the employees through their Union has already given consent for the merger. The merger
process is underway.

14. The Government of Karnataka vide G.O. no. FEE:24:FPC:2002(1), Bangalore dated 21-
11-2007 sanctioned a sum of Rs.300 lakh to the Company for repayment of outstanding loan
availed from the consortium Banks. As per the said Government Order it is provided that the
terms and conditions of the amount sanctioned will be notified later. The Company requested
the Government of Karnataka vide letters dated 10-02-2010 and 26-04-2010 to treat the
amount as grant instead of loan. However, as per the instruction from the Government, the
Board took decision to request the Government to treat the said amount as equity to Company
instead of grant, a request submitted to Government accordingly. As per the request, The
Government of Karnataka vide order No. FEE/22/FPC/2010, Bangalore dated 03/02/2012 has
treated Rs.300 lakhs as additional equity share capital. The procedure of increase in authorized
share capital as per the provision of the Act was completed during the year 2013-14 and the
shares allotted to the Government of Karnataka. The Company has written to the Government
of Karnataka seeking confirmation on the action taken on the issue of interest amount of
Rs.1,24,33,305/- during the year 2011-12 and awaiting for authentication from the Government.

15. Even though the Company is confident of recovery of the dues from the debtors older than
3 years, provision made for an amount of Rs.11,14,574.66 as doubtful in the accounts as a
prudence.

16. There are 51 cases pending in various Courts. Since the recovery depends upon the
decision of the Courts and contingent in nature, the amount is not quantified.

17. Earnings per share has been calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributed to
Equity Share holders by the weighted average number of Equity Shares outstanding during
the year. The Company has not issued any potential Equity Shares and accordingly the Basic
EPS and Diluted EPS are the same. The weighted average number of Equity Shares
outstanding during the year and preceding year were 75903.

18. There is no separate revenue for cashew apples. It is not economical to market the cashew
apples and also not popular among the consumers. Hence the Company sells the right to
harvesting of cashew usufructs as a whole.

19. There was a demand by the daily waged watchers of KCDC to pay them the difference
subsistence allowance for the period from 01-04-1996 to 01-05-2006. The Company in its 165%
Board Meeting held on 30-10-2014 decided to extend the allowance to the daily waged watchers
to be payable in four installments starting from 2015-16. The total liability in this regard
comes to Rs.25,95,006/- and provision made for the liability in the accounts during the year
2014-15. The present liability is Rs.8,70,836/- in this regard.
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20. The KCDC was making contribution to Employees Provident Fund (EPF) on entire salary
(Basic + DA) of the employees without limiting the salary ceiling to Rs.15,000/. However the
management of KCDC took the decision in 165" Board Meeting held on 30-10-2014 to limit
the contribution of EPF as per new ceiling of Rs.15,000/- of the basic pay. This was implemented
in KCDC to the supervisory cadre employees with effect from 01-11-2014 and to the workmen
cadre of employees with effect from 01-07-2016 as per letter of KCDC dated 12-07-2016. The
limiting of EPF contribution to the ceiling of Rs.15,000/- of the pay was objected by the
Employees Union of KCDC and approached the Labour Commissioner. The Labour Department
of Karnataka Government forwarded the dispute to the Industrial Tribunal, Mysuru on 23-
07-2016 for disposal. The case is under progress.

21. KCDC considers the net sale proceeds in Profit & Loss Account and the Forest Development Fee
and VAT and now CGST and SGST are being directly taken to balance sheet as liability.

22. KCDC collects security deposit from the successful cashew contractors till the end of the contract
period. The security deposit is being collected in the form of Fixed Deposit Receipts and will be kept in
the file till the time to return the same to contractors. This file will be kept under the safe custody of
the Divisional Manager of the concerned Division Office. The entire security deposit money along
with interest, if any, in the form of Fixed Deposit Receipts will be returned to the contractor after
completion of the contract. Since, the entire security deposit being returned to the contractors, there
1s no any financial implication to KCDC out of the same and hence KCDC is not accounting for the
same.

23. The accounts for the year 2017-18 approved by the Board of Directors in 182" Meeting
held on 07-08-2018 and reported upon by the statutory auditors on 08-08-2018 were revised
to comply with certain observations of the Accountant General, Karnataka on behalf of the
Comptroller and Auditor General. There is decrease in the profit position of the Company due
to the revision of accounts for the year 2017-18 and the profit reduced by Rs.68.62 lakhs from
134.28 lakhs to Rs.65.66 lakhs.

Signatures to Note 1 to 21 and Notes on Accounts Schedule 22.

Sd/- Sd/-
(PRAKASH S. NETALKAR, 1.F.8.) (PRAKASH KALBHAVI)
MANAGING DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
DATE: 21-09-2018 AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
PLACE: MANGALORE. For M RAJESH KINI & CO,

Chartered Accountants,
(Firm No.FRN008638S)

Sd/-
(CA SUNIL BHAT)
PARTNER
M.No.025511.
Dated: 22-09-2018
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KARNATAKA CASHEW DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED

(A Government of Karnataka Undertaking)

Cash Flow Statement

For the year

For the year

Particulars ending ending
31/03/2018 31/03/2017
T 4
Cash/Bank Balance at Beginning of Year 8,10,92.765 9.79.67.054
Overations
Cash receints from customers 7.97.43.366 6.19.63.584
Cash paid for
Inventorv Purchases 0 0
General operating and administrative expenses -8,51.84,446 -8,35,94,663
Wage expenses 0 0
Interest 0 0
Income taxes -6.06,250 -11,25,000
Net Cash Flow from Operations -60,47.330 -2.27.56,079
Investing Activities
Cash receints from
Sale of property and equipment 0 0
Grant from Central Government 74.00.000 99.88.000
Sale of investment securities 0 0
Cash naid for
Plantation Works -1.53.30.324 -2.11.01.252
Purchase of car and equipment -1,36,906 -23.85,5646
Purchase of investment securities 0 0
Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities -80.,67,230 -1,34,98,798
Financing Activities
Cash receints from
Grant from Central Government 36,00,000 34,50,000
Compensation from NHAI 0 0
Compensation from Varahi Project 0 0
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Miscellaneous/Others 1,96,65,612 1,99,08,242
Cash paid for

Maintenance of Older C P under DCCD Grant -41,15,382 -30,00,032
Repayment of loans 0
Miscellaneous/Others -3,79,720 -9,77,622
Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities 1,87,70,510 1,93,80,588
Net Increase in cash 46,55,950 -1,68,74,289
Cash/Bank Balance at End of year 8,57,48,715 8,10,92,765

Sd/- Sd/-
(PRAKASH S. NETALKAR, 1.F.8.) (PRAKASH KALBHAVI)
MANAGING DIRECTOR

DATE : 21-09-2018
PLACE : MANGALORE.

DIRECTOR

For M RAJESH KINI & CO.,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

(F. R. No. 008638 S)

Sd/-
(CA SUNIL BHAT M)
PARTNER
(Membership No. 025511)

Date: 22-09-2018
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